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PROCEEDINGS '

THE VIDEDGRAPHER Here Degins
Valuwmes 1, Videolape Numbser 1, in the depasibion of
Cal Turmer, Jr | In Re Dollar General Corporalion
Sharehobder Lisgation, i the Sexth Circud Gourl
for Davidson Coamly, Tennessea. The mastar dockel
nurmber is OFMD-1  Today's date s the Glb of May,
2008. The trme on the video monitor s 229 a m
The wideo operator foday 15 Jason Powers walh
Vowell & Jennngs Counsel, please wenlily
yauwrsell and stale whom you represent

MR JOHMSTOMN This s Doug
Johnston on behalf of the plaintfis

MR HARRIS John Hams
representing the plambiffs

MR RILEY" And my name & Sleve
Riey and | represent Dollar General and KRR and
wilh me loday is Susan Lanigan, who's the general |
counsed for Dollar General |

MR. DIETZ This s Wally Deetz,
and | represent the inddual defendanis,

MR. TREY HARWELL Trey Harwell
on behall of Cal Turrer,

MR, AUBREY HARWELL Aubrey

Pagr T

Harwell on behall of Gal Turmer
THE VIDEOGRAPHER Thank you
The courd reporer today i Rhonda - Rhonda
Hornung of Vowoll & Jenmings. Would the reporer
please swear in the wilness.
CAL TURMER, JR.
was called as a witness. and after having been
fiest duly swom, testified as follows
EXAMINATION
BY MR, JOHNSTON
. Mr Tumner, mry name 3 Doug Johnsion,
and | represent the plamtiffs m this mattar
that's been brought against the board of Dallar
General We're here 1o ask you some queshons
about whal you may know regardeng this case
If at any ponl you need 1o lake 3
break, jusi let me know and il be happy fo el
you break any e you need  Oocasionally as we
go through s you may hear oyeclions from one
or more of (e lewyers, obechions to the form of
the cuesion, that sord of thing. Thoso in Ao way
aller wour responsibdily 10 answer the gueshon,
il you can, to your best ahilily as truthfully as
yel know how.
If &t 2ame pomnt 1 ask you &
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gueshon thai you donl understand, just bel me
knowy that and §will atiempl to pul d m a form
thal you do understand  As you can see, tha courl
reporier 15 taking down evengthing that ss sasd in
here and there's a wdeographer  There s wdeo,
all of the: proceedings here,

And | thank everyone who erlher
reads the Iranscnpl or sees this will assume thal
if you have answered a question that | have asked,
ihal you've undersiood ¢ and thal you've
allempled 1o answer if &5 Irulhfully a5 you know
how. Sod's imporland thal you conrecl me o Fm
asking somealhing thal s unnlelsgble, wheeh
happens occasonally

Led me just stard by leling you
talk a hitle bil, and whal I'm goeng 1o ask you
about 1E lhe - Lhe [amily -- the Turnmer famaly's
hestory wilh Dollar General  And 1 don'twanl you
lo spand a bong b an thes, bul i you can just,
by way of inlroduciion, cxplas your farmaly's
backgreund wilth Dollar General
A Twill aflernpd 1o be bref  Our
hestory wilh Dollar General began in October of
1939 wher the company was ounded by my Eiher and
grandfather, and my imvolvement sath the comgpany

Viswell £ Jennnmes, Ine, (61%) 151955
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full ime began m 1965 | became pressdent n
the early Ths and CEC m 1977, and P'm not sure
of the actual date of my retirement, | thank 1
was 2003 I'meonod sire

2 I seems o me thal | recall seging
something thal indecated thal vou had refired as
of Apal of 2003 o thereabouts  Does thal
sound - thal sounds about right®

& Thal sounds nghl

2. Mow, duning the penod of lene from

1965 orward did you serve on any olher boards
heyond Dollar General™

A Yas.

], Has thal been off and on over lhail

panod of lime?

A Somowhal ofl and on

0 Whal other boards have you served on?
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A The only offickal involvement | have

had walh ihe company since relrement has been as
chairman of the Dellar General Lileracy

Foundation

0 And what = thal?

A s the company's Toundabion for

philanibropy in support of ltcracy

O You give money o schools or

wednadials of how does Thal work™

A The loundalion gives moneay in support

of the econcoic dideracy of the Dolar General
cueslomes, {
0 Okay

A Mol in suppod of the diteracy bul an
allarnpd o owvercomo that diboracy . We donl
suppod the — well, you undersiand

Q2 lunderslosd — | understood that the

par A | served on fhe boards of First st first time
wwa Aumencan, Shoney's, Thomas hlels.wnn v sorved on | e A Hioughl - | reslized | ddo® say
ey many nol-for-profil boards and Dollar Generals 1xe1. inal exactiy correcily
j2s0 board 1 ihink that’s predly mach d izur @ Lel me go back and ask you about
iz2n @ Have vou had any officsal imvobvement rzzy roughly the penod of ime that you were
1231 wilh tho company smoe your retremoent? For rzyi concluding your servce on the board  And let one
iz example, chawman ementus or semethng akong tz41 jusi be claar aboul thes. When you retired in
rze1 Ihose knes ize1 2003, were you — m addiion o bamng — were you
I
| Paga 11 P 12
i president and charman™ i members thal were in place when you retired, and
iz & Abthae tme of my relrement | was not tzn | = | recogrize thal, but kel — 181 re jusi go
i CEC and | retired - | unk my Bifle @l (e brne exi throwgh these and a5k you aboul e ndivicdual by
[ 1t was chawrman | belowe I'm nght - i Dnd you have @ hand, for example, in recruiling
s Q@ AR nght. isi Gordon Gee?
jig & —aboul that sl A Yes
i1 O And Pve slready asked you thes, bul i Gk Tell me aboul thatl  How did you do
tsa Just 1o be swe, you ded nof retam any honorany ini Lhal?
i=1 lille or anything ke that as chawman emenlus wi A How did | di the - can you = can you
tioa oF anything of that iype? jamj bl A=
fis A Mo it @ Yaah
pnz Q. Okay. As lo the members of the board oy A - lillle more spealic shout -
r131 al e bme thal you relred, had you parlicipated a1 ., For example, | heard one story once,
ra) in recrlsng any of ose people? 141 Nl relaled o you or your company, where the
st A Wes Yes | had 1isi chairman of this particular board was on a fisheng
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O Who were some of those hal you

recruded wha wisie senving on lhe boand as of The
b theal you redired m 20037

A, | recruiled the magooly of the

direclors  Med Purcell s the one exceplion thal
comes 1o mind

Q. I'm gowng ko go through some of the

board members thal wers on the baard al —- as of

fhe dale (hat the complamis were filed 0 s

case who meay or may mod hivd Bean he Same bhoard
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trep and ol ofT e coast on the — in e
Atlanbic and lhere was another guy on the isheg
trip that hee dedrl know and they god to talkeng
and ower a few bears he decided this guy was a
graal huesinessman and he recruded him lo coms on
tis board  That's he kind of Thang I'm asking |
abaul |
A Wl == |
ME RILEY Object io ihe foem of |
e quesin |
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i1 A Okay Bl | procoed?
i1 G (By Mr Johnslon) Yes

jar A Perhaps ths wall help | was —as &
par Erestee of Vanderball Uneversily, |was on lthe
w1 search commedbes which placed Gordon Gee, and |
o1 wias impressed with his credentalks and el that
i1 he wiould be a good addidson 1o our board and asked
ter borm bo serve.
jgr O Is Mr. Ges sbilf on that board, ko your
nen knowledge, or not?
pian Ao | Hhank o,
nzn Qs there a partcular reason why you
i1 lhink nca®
A, Well, Dollar General 15 now a privale
company and there's a — there's a different board
enbirely, | think
Okay Barbara Bowles?
fias
Did you have a hand in recrudmg hers?
s, | did
Tell me aboul thal
Barbara Bowles has fimancal and
mvesimen] exparbme and 15 D veny SRy person
whom | mel throwugh Barbara Muckbes and recruited
io {he board.
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O Okay Tel me aboul Barbara Nuckles

Cad wous have a hand m recrufing her, oo

A ldad Barbara Nuckles was the first

female cxec- — direclor of Dollar General,
sirongly recommended by a direclor al the ime,
Wallace Rasmussen, and thal was the — the
spansarship thal resulled i her becommg a
drreclar

Q. Okay. Whal aboul David Bere™

A | did recrot Davd Berg' | have

known David Bere' for many yaars, having attempied
I recrul fem do the management of the company
aboul 15 years ago unsuccessiully, and we've
slaved in louch. He's - he's a very fing

busncss cxcoutive, and | poshioned hem on lhe
board in my bebef thal there needs o be thal
kind of management prowess on your board  And
that's pretby much it -

Q Okay

A — far Dawd Bera'.

3. What about Reginald Dekson™

A Reginald Dickson | gol 1o know in my

sorvico on the board of First Amencan  He was
alan a direclor of Frst Amencan. And |
expenenced him as a director as one of his peers

and recrmbed him (o Dollar General's board.

2 1 think youtve already iold me that you

did nod have a hardd in recruding Mr Purcell, 1s
fhat = thal's comect?

A Rughl.

0. Do you know who dd or how he came fo

be on fhe board?

A | learned of s coming on the board

froom David Perduo, whao waes e CEQ al (he e,
and — and | bebeve David recruded him

O Okay., James Robbins®

A, Yes, Jim Robbins was wilh Coopers B
Lybeand in Louswlle, Kentucky and worked on lhe
audil of Dollar General many years ago, many years
ago, and he — he relired from — he relwed, and

| fell thal he would be an excellenl accounting
exper 1o senve on the board | did recruil hem.

O And Rchard Thornburgh?

A Mo 1dont -- | don'l — Richard

Thomburgh | haver'l even mel, I 't thanks

jzig O Okay Yeah Hedd — he came on the

j221 board alter you had rolired

1z A Yes

jaap O Whad abowl Draved Whildls?

peap B Dawd Willds | reserued o the board
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Pve known Davied Wilds for a long brme and believe
e bus matunly and = and experise a5 a
direclor
0. How ded vou gel 1o know e Wilds?
A rsl knaw Dawid Wikds as a lellow
pledge to Bela Theta P at Vandecbdl m 1968, and
I was impressed thal he didn'l drnk as muech as
some of lhe olhars

MR AUBREY HARWELL | don'l
think s appropnate fo discuss the othars,
whether they drank a lol or ol

THE WITHESS: | am wiling.

MR JOHNSTON We'll hear aboul
thal later.
0 (By Mr Johnslon) Whal abodt Denny
Bollarf(®
A Danny Botlol | recruiled - I've
known Denny for & number of years, and he has - |
was ampeessed wilh his leadership as CEO of Frst |
Amnenican, on whoso board | served. :
0 And Daved Perdue  Did you have a hand
in recrurling Mr, Perdue?
A, | weas on ihe search commitles thal
positoned David Perdue al Dollar General  Yes.
I dief have & hand m theal

Vouell & Jepwines, o (H15) 236-11135
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in 3 Okay. Does - dunng Tha lme thal you

tzs were there, say the lasl several vears, four or

a1 Teve years that you were on the board, was there a
ra) parbicular process that the company used o

i locate, wdenlify and recruil new board membsers?
i A I'm not lamdiar walh Vhe process by

j2) wiach fhe last beo direciors were recnuied Lo he

o company My — my acquaintance s -- 15 more

i#1 hustoncal in the process, and there was -- there
el was less process and more informaldy o the
pap postonang of deeciors in the lislory of the
company lhan [m — Fmguessing exisi today |
ddon'l know the process, thowgh
O Okay, Since you have rebired in 2003
up o the present, have you altempted 1o keep up
wilh whal's going cn with Dellar General, staving
i douch with board members, Thal sort of thing?
A My answer i essenbally no o that |
haleve thal a CEC when he relres, paricularly
with the long-stasding tenure of me as CED, that
ha needs lo go away  And thal bhas been my
pOstUre

3 Hawve there bean parlicular aneas -

well, lel me go back and o = ask this
Cermanly bacause of your lamily's hislory and |
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i A Again, was delormined (o go away

121 @ In that penod Dedween your relirement

1y in 2003 and loday, have you been prowvided at any
pap peiunil ponpubhe mformation about the company?
s A | peed some clanficalion -

T ME. AUBREY HARWELL" We'll take a

115 brief break.

ieg A == aboul thal.

(%3 MR. JOHNSTOM Okay That's

ing Jme

i THE VIDEQGRAPHER: Stand by,

21 please Going off the record. The bme s 9 50
T (Recess.)

el THE VIDECQGRAPHER Back on lhe

jest record  The bme is 9:56

jrei 2 (By Mr Johaston) | was asking you

belore we took our beeak f you had been provided
at-amy poant from the tme thal you rebred ormesard
any nonpublc information abowl The compamy

& Tomy knowledge, | have nob been

prosnded any nonpublic mlormation | did seek
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Page 10 |
would assume sorl of 3 — maybe a personal
refabonshp thal you have with thal company, have
yil == have you niod o slay up on whal They're
doing and kired of walch (hem he way 3 parent
riughl 3 child thal’s gong off 1o Inve Ther ife,
that sor of thing?
MR RILEY Object io the form of
lheé queslon
A, Ag - as a g shareholder, | iollowed
the comparny from he pubbe domain probabdy walh
more mterest than lhe lypcal shareholder,
reading the — the repords, the annual reports,
the quarlerly reports, kslenng to some of the
guarterly conference calls
Bul, agam, my determinabion was 1o

separate mysel from ibe company  So thal was
my - lhere were soctal oocasons when — when |
would see a dwector and jus! ask how things are
poing. thal kind of thng Bl no nificaal
presence  WNo real inguery from the former CEOQ
aboul he company's events and plans and so forth
2. (By Mr Johnston) By former CEO, you
FIPEAT =
A |, as former CEO
Q. Isee, Righl. Okay

Bl
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ol

Q. Thie would have beon in the penod kEte
gpring, early summer of 20067

Mo

I maan -- Fm sormy. 20077

Yes

Okay,

Towmard ihe very end of tha - the deal b
Jume or -

Just -

- thereaboyls?

Ao Wedl, | thnk = it musi have been in

June W was lale n (he — the KKR purchase of
e company.

Q. Mow, Mr Turner, | know you have a
repulation a5 a mice guy, and cccasonally ['m
o) ko ask you gueshons thal may elico] answers
thal you mughl thank would undercul thal  Bul P'm
gomig to have 10 do hal anyway, S50 el me jus!
a5k yol =

A You have 1o nlerfers wilh my Deing a

o000 Fr0P

prp Some clanficabon abaul the uwvestment 1221 NiCE QuUy™? _
gzu information | gol from BER Ior the basis of 1z Q. Mo, Wo 1 don'l have to do that at |
o1 decsding wheltser I mvest in e pavale Dollar ize1 alh

hezsy General | don'l Know whether that was peshlec or s A Oh, okay

Vowell & Jenmmps, bae (HES) 2561935 Wl -10-SeripE 15) Pane 17 - Faze 20
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. And cedamly dom'hintend o Do vou
hanve any thowghis aboul the way that the com
was ran after you 1efl, good ar bad?

MR RILEY I'm going 1o chjec!
to the lorm of e quesion
A | can't imagine thal any CED would
retire from 3 company ad have compsate

Cul Tarner, ir.
Moy . I00K

Poge 21
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concwrrence with everyihing thal happened afier (]

he'd bean gane after 37 and a hall years wilh the 51
compary 5o the answer s | accapled the 1ac EET
Ihat | would not agree wiih everything thal was FET
done A parl of my leawing was knowing | wouldn'l |
agres with everything that was dons after | ledt. (%

O {By Mr. Johnston) Are Lhere any

(L]
| ]

parbcular decisions that were mada, Tor exarmpla, | [1si

By My Perdue that vou, looking back on -- you
chsagreed wilh?
A Yes, Ihere were And | expressed my

Li]
L]
[EL ]

disagrecment 1o Me — 1o David Perdue When the | ns

company began, | learned -- when | lzamed in
conference call for the year - and thal's the

the [2ai

[+

firsl bme | learned of the change of the company 122|

going back inle adverlising -- | expressed fo

sl

David Perduwe my dsagresment with thal, having [HT
bean one of the lngs thal we accomplished m tha | 12

Page 22

pasl, to largely ehminate adverlizing

0 Okay Forthose of us who aren’t

famibar with what you're talking aboul, can you
axpand on tha!? Whal - whal decisson aboul gong
back into adverteang -- whal do you mean by that?
A 1took great pnde i Doflar General's

having been perhaps the only refader (o abandon
wihal | conmsicdared (o be the dneg of adverssang n
an attempt o enhance vale (o our cuslomer and
that in the years of abandomng advertising Dollas
General had achsevod greal same-slors sales
perdormance, and i was one of my paricular proud
siratege accomphshments  Therefore, | objected
1o Diawid Perdee whan he elimemalad hal

0. Okay. Any other parlicular issues ihal

you can recall that you disagreed with?

A, Ldidn't = | had specihicalty

advocated thal the cullure of the company in Lthe
farmily emaronment we worked hard on be
masndained, and | didn'l have any specific
ohservations far David Perdue about how he was nol
daing that, bt | jus! —it's a point |

ernphasized over and over, that the culture of e
COMpany was a very important assel o ba
cultvated and mantamned by the CEO

O Mr, Perdue s no longer there, comresl?
A Theat 15 comrecl.

Q. Do you know why il was that Mr Perdue
was not kept on as CEO?

A That was 8 board decsion thal | was
nol imwelved it 5ol — Eoan'l — | haswe no
coanimicnl on that 1o offer

Q. Okay Dunng calendar year 2006 thore

Pa 23

11
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was a srateqy — that's my word - developed that £l

was nicknamed Project Alpha  Are you, as we
here today, lamaiar walh thal Progect Alpha?
A I'mnol —no. | am not familar wilh

il 1188
FEN
13l

Project Alpha | have heard somathing aboul i, BET)

budl the answer & I'm definilely nol familar with
il

0 Whal s your undarsianding of what
Project Alpha 15 or was?

A And Fmonol even sure I'm nght in this
answar, bul | fwnk i was purging old inventory

and perhaps packaways in the company  That

[148
[T}
[l
L
fiai
(2L}
had [zl

baan dscussed in some of the conference calls, i211

and | believe thal was what Project Alpha was
abaoul
QO Okay. I've seen a numbar of dilferant

22
1131
134k

documents, e-mails, hal sor of thang, of vanous 125k

Vel & Jesminzs, Ine, (h15) 256- 4915

e e e

Page 24

peopke allegedly speaking aulhorialvely and
others speculatng aboul the amount of the company
that vou, Cal Tumer, owned a5 of shorlly before
Ihe company wenl privale last year, Can you st
lell us what the percent ownershop was of = of
roughly your percentage of ownership?

A& Lymghl be embarrassed thad | don'l ged

thes nght mysell, bul | lhink — 1 ik the

entire Turmer ownership, all of the Turmer —
vanous Turner pockels would amount ko aboul 11
parcent, | ihink.

Q. Okay. And ==

A, Tmomol & good numibers person

2. When you say "all of the Turner

pockets ® you're lalking aboul yourself and oiher
miembers of your Tamely?

A Sibhngs and e direct hobdings or
loundatons, frusts  For a simple famaly we're
prafly complex

2 Doyou know the percentage thal you
personally owned?

A Mo | think d may have been about 5
percend, but Pmonod sure. | did - that | — you
ez thal | — 1 own 2000 now.

0.l understond  Fro laBeng about right

Min-1)-Ke o ijstd i) Page 20 - Pnap 24
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A Yes,

Q Osay

A | thenk d may have been aboul five

2 | have seen some documents thal

inchealed thal you owned roughly 3 7 percent s
ihal --

A Yeah

0. = sod of in ihal ballpark™

A There, | glonihed L e my mind

Sorry It probably was 3 4 percent

. Inspnng and surnmer of 2006 were there
pocasons when you mol - you, personally, mel
wilh members of prvate equly firms 10 discuss
any wkeas you mighd have on the compay going
provate?

A Yos

2 What can you (el us about that?

A Whal can | tell vou about that?

2 Let me — kel me — kel me ask you some
more specilic questions than — than pst ihal
general one. Thal wasn a very good one '
confess Whal specific private equity irms did

Ol Tarmer, dr.

May &, 2008
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sponsored my meelng wilh KER | had a maeling
with Texas Pacihe Group and Blacksione

0 MNow, the meeling wih KKR thal was sl

up by Mr Perdue occurred in fate Seplember, early
October of thal yvear  Is thal roughly cornecl?

A | thek d 15

0 The mashngs wilh Blackslone and Texas
Pacric wera much earker than fhat; s thal noe?
A, | danl know what you mean by "much
earlier,” and I'm nol sure, bul they were earlier

i --

2 Manths

A -—lheyear Yes Yes Monlhs

earlier in thal -- some months earbier in that

yaar

QL Al night, Those meelings -- weare

those meelings with Blackstone and Texas Pacific
arranged by you?

A Mo

2 How were ey arranged?

A They were arranged by my New York-based
counsel.

O Your Mew York-based counsel?

75l
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Vawell & denmames, bne. 615 250-1935

A Yaes

Q. And whial was yOour pUrpOse in amangmg
these meslngs?

& My purpose was o educake Cal Tumner

about whal might be aboul by OCour concerming
Dollar General.,

. Whal did you ~ what déd you - whal do

vl mean now when you say "lo educate Cal Turner
aboul what mighl ooour™?

A Dollar General was manboned i, |

beheve, 8 Forbes arbcle as one of lhe mosl

hkely comparies for an LBO, And I, who had been
very separale from the company, fell thal | needed
1o be maore: cogrizant of whal meghl happen bocause
of our Tammaly's linancial posibion in he company
and | wanted 1o understand how thase hings work
and whal mighl be mwolved in Dollar General 1hal
our family would need 1o respond (o

O Soare you sayng then thal lhese were

raally sorl of educational meslings Tar you? 15

that -

rsp

TER
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j2a1 you miee! wilh? iza1 A& Uh-huh
psp A | met with KKR when David Perdue s O Okay, Was this done al your request -
Page 27 Fioge 28 |
11 A Yes i A Yes
fz1 O - @8 opposad o a request from jz) Q. - whal you're -- okay
31 someons, for example, at Texas Pacific or st A Yes, they ware
o1 Blacksione? i Q0 Were wou — (i you have any — al the

birme: thal you were mesbng with edber Blacksions
of Texas Pacihic dud you have any Thoughts or
desires of bemng invalved in laking = helpmg o
fake the company privale yoursell™
&  Iwas cunous about thal prospect of my
having somea mvolvemand, | did commurnecate o
them that | was dong my investigabon as a
shareholder, not as a would-be CED to come oul of
refremant,

I did el weand 1o do thad and - yel
| wazn't sure of wihal the long-standng Turmer
ivestmant and managemenl in the comparny wold
rmean lo e o = of amy of them were mlerested
s ACouInmg e company

There was a lot 1 did nol know, and
| chid miod hike 1o remain i grorance when my
family's very large invesimanl in a company maeghl
come injo play
2 Suwre. Dkay Given your -- your
history and infirmate myvolvement wailh the compary
for as kong as you had d, you chwously ware

Min-1)-Ser e
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aware of iher rales of growth whale you were
theere. thal sof of thing  Wers - tid Ay of

Ihese decussions wilth Texas Pachc or Blacksions
ouch on your ideas on what yvou anticipated the
growth rate of ihe company to B gong fonward™

A We had discussions aboul the prospecls

Tor the company | chid rot have any specific
growrn rate numbers o project. | have my
long-standing enthusiasm foe the growlh prospect |
of this miche of retabeg, and | spoke aboual that
generally without any spechcs | wasnt

grourded m the company enough io have specifics
for discussion  So it was more of a global
discussion of the company and Il prospects than

i1 was any - any specilics

2 Whal were your thoughts on the — the

growih prospoecls for the = hal nche?

A The niche servied by Doliar General is

an underserved niche m retailing of which there

are lew, inomy opimon. And, herelore, the —

ihe growth prospects ane good when he low-income
and Iixed-ancome cuslomer of Dollar General 15

well served by the small stores operated by Dollar
General

O Fwwould Lhank == | don know Buot | |
|
]
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iz A Yes, Over - over my enline career in
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Page 30 |

would ks thal — thal lirms Bke Texas Paalic
arel Blacksione would have been very inlerasted in
some of your sdeas on whal - how you saw thal
niche, as yoave called it, growing in the fuluro,
Did — old that kend of hing come up m thiese
decussions? Were yvou lalking about i to that
exient?

MR RILEY Object iothe form of
the queshicn
&, | allempled o charactenze the
discussmon with = with my prewous answer. If =
if you coukd be mare specific, maybe | could be
MOre resporsng
O (By Mr. Johneton) Well, okay
Let's — let's trny tbws O you know the — for
example, the average growlh rale ower the penod
of irme thal you were involved m Dollar General
for — for the company? Mol the neche, but he
COMPANY —
A Well -
O ealsell?
A - we wenl through difierent slages of
groawdh
2. Rmghl And that's why — you're always
going 1o have downlurns and (hen some thal are way

Page 31 |
Ll[}. tyul re

Ihe company | believe the growlh rate would have
Breen in the high keens of sales and earnings,
percent growth

G Im=m pard, thal had 1o de wilh the
company's abnily to grow by adding stores  1s

(hat — would that be true® |
A By adding stores and by increasing {

same-slore sales as well.

Q. In your discussons wiih either Texas
Faciic or Blackstong, were - did those
descussons ever ouch on the possibality of
Ddlar General becoming an aoouirer?

A An acoueer of ather -

2 Of other companses in - within 1hal

mche

A Well, my answer 15 no wilh Blackslone

and Texas Facfic Group, and I'm nol sure aboul -~
whelher we discussed thal al BEKE. 'm nol sure
There may have been some menbon of it ibere
Q. Bulmibe -- mn the aadier wo they

ware bascally — agan, going back and
rederating whal you've just told us, s was Tor
your educabonal purposes, 1o kearn aboul this
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Pty 32

process and whal the Turner family’s nvohement
andior imvesiment might be®

A Whal's = what's involved when a

company ke Dollar General is lhe objed of an
LBO and an altempt to learn from some
prachiboners of buyouls all thal | could past to
understand whal might be abowl lo happen

Q Did you have more than one meetng with
gdher of these enlities? i
A, | had only one meelng with Blacksions,
and | had more than one meetng with the either
s I
3 KKR being the second one and - and
Texas Pacific?

& Yes,

Q0 Okay Let’s just - let me just focus

on Texas Pacdic.  'Were these any — how many
meelngs dd you have with them allogeiber
rowghly™

& | beheve | had two wilh Texas Pacific

O T lofal or bwo follow ups®

A Two mechings.

0 Two meelings The second mesting —

was that one requested by you or by them?

A The second meeling was one that we

Belem-11-Sevapiie
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mulually agreed 1o have  Fmonol sure oF | calked

i By chud

2 Do vou remesmber anythmg i parbcular
aboul the second mealing?

A Yes

Q. Whal can you 1ol me aboul the sacond
meelng?

A The second meeling was al @ meaeting

room of Sgnalure m Mashwillz, | beleve, at

which ime a representalive of Texas Pachc Group
and KER inlervewed someone who | thought would be
a good CEQ candidate for Dollar General for them
to comsider

0. And who was thal?

A He was Dowg McMillon, who was the CED

of Sam's Club, Wal-Mart,

' How had you gotien o know

Mr McMillan™

A, | = | met um over the felephong,

pecked up the phone and called hem, indrodused
myself  Thal was the inilial moeckng

2 And whal was Ihe purpose m your doang

ihal?

A He was regarded by others | knew in

retading as being a real effective leader in

Foge 34

jai relakmg, & good merchant and a good person wilh
izi people, a goosd manager of people. And | wanted 1o
i3 get acguanled wilth lim because in my years of

iai recrubng from Wal-Mart | had nol been impressed
izt wilh exoculives Imom thal company as a progpoct
i1 Tor our company, bul | had heard gocd things abouk
71 fum and thowghl he might be an exceplion and mughi
e be a gnod candidate.

(s 03 And thal — you wenz nghtin your

i hunch, | lake 47

e A Yes Yes Iwas | was nght

pa 3 Was this meeling i the same general

riss b frome that we're Lalking aboul, the kale

a1 Spnng, eary summer of 20067

s A Yes

psr 3 And 50 thes mesting Then with - you

iv1 say Texas Pacific and KKR -

png A Lhehuh

prar G} = logether, and you™ Was Mr Mcbdlon

thene in person?

A Yas

1 And the purpose than was 1o nfroduce

Ihem booa person that you thowegh would be a good

candidate for @ CEC in the avent thal one or bolh

af them decded o lake Daollar General private; 1s
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that —

A Yes

Q0 Okay Alany pomnt in this general

penod did you meet with anyore associaled wilh
Bank of Amenca?

A Yes

0. Do you remember who you met with?

& A whole bunch of them in New York, The
mealing was one Lhat my attomey convened jusl for
descuszion aboul LEOs and those knds of things
There were a burch of them

3. Thes was anolher of your educabonal =

A, Yes, il was

2 = lhangs? Lel me show you a documsent

thal i Bales marked CTOD0S through CTO0T Ir's
enbifled, "uslralive Gong Prvale Analyses,”

and il has the Bank of Amenca logoonid IS

thes — 15 1his a document thal you recessed in

the mesting thal you've jusl described 1o me”?

A, | thank so | thank 5o

Q. In going through s, do you know

where [he — where Bank of Amenca obtained some
al Ihe numbers thal i used im making somes of ks
prgechons?

A My undersiandmg is this s all pubbc

Mm-S ryguen

Faga IE
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mformation  Dollar General i a public company
Thes 15 all pubhished siuff.

Q. Onihe page —il has a page - il
Ipoks ke a 16 al ibe boltom, and 0's Bales
marked CTOIOT Do you see thal page?
A Yes

. And al the boliomn of thal page here
ang some -~ here's some handwriting?

A Yes.

T s thal your hand- -

A, Thal locks ke my handwridew. Yes
0 Can you el us what thal says?

A, Well, il says 4 75 bilhion of debl

Hall would be hed, Hall floating

jisr @ Allnght. Mow, where -

{2 A I'moreadimg what it says.,

t171 @ One - il looks ke one-half

12 somethmng --

1a1 A Onpe-hall fiwed. Ome-half foal

paar O lsew Floal Fix, Noal. And then

1z .75 B Thal's bithon™

e A Bilkon

war O Debl Al nghl. And then below hat™
war A Well, whal | read hese is, "Markel will
138} |Eﬂ|.‘.|'."
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" 3 That was a substanbalkly differen j11 dike thal, a3 you wenl Theoogh them™?
| 121 markel thon than there s now, iz A No o | dede't consader mysel! '
[ g1 A& Yesh | don't-- P'mnot - I'd have (1 endighiened enaugh o - o know  Thal was,

a1 Lo talk bo the person who wrode thal 1o see whial 141 agaun, just a bearmng dnll

jst bz meant there  I'm sorry My memory =n't the Isi ME JOHNSTON Allnght Lel's

psp bast, bul .. 151 mark thal as Exubel 1, plaase

i Q. And nexl 1o that then -- whal 15 thadl, 17 (EXHIBIT 1 WAS MARKED )

ey A0G7 i) B, Thes s an axira

e A 400 rmullicn of cash Nes and then
[E84 |
[ER Y]
1]
(1% 1]
LR
%l

dethl
Q. Okay. And why was thas impodant

What was il lelling you®

11 a8l Dodlar General

2 Amd why was this, in parbcular,
pnpariant to you?

A, To undersiand how an LEO of Doliar
General might work.

% 1 1%}
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somelthing aboul, il Yooks ke, o pay oo lhe

anough o you to scnbble this down on this page?

A Well, the - some of the numbers aboul
tes1 how financing of an LBO would — would go and
i1 S0mMe — some coneciure ahoul how that would work

Q Were there any particular numbers thal
worz inchuded in the projected fguras thal vou
disagreed with, thought wera unrealshc, anylthing
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O (ByMr Johnston} 'm not sure why
thaf's on there. Earher | read the Bates !
rumbers, bul CTO0T1 15 simply another cover page |
Okay We've talked about meelings then wilh Texas |
Faclic, wilh Blackslone, wilh KKR and wiih Bank
of Amenca By the way, the documeni thal we've
just marked as Exhibit 1 deakng with ithe Bank of
Amenca presenfaton & nof dated Do you
romember roughly when thal cocured?

Let - ted e ask il s way
Wiould it have baen closer 1o the lime that vou
were mooling with Biackslone and Texas Pacific or
closer Lo the lime thal you were meeting wilh KER
and Mr Perdue?
A Closer 10 the former
Q. Oy,
A The me of mechng wilh Blacksione

i @, Do you recall whether of nod you may

iip Credil Suisse Fesl Boslon or boih?

pip A Yes | recall that | did ol

isl 3 Dud not meel with them™

e A | ol ot

iT1 ). Eslher one of them?

i A Yes | dd nol meel wilh eilher one of

teg Lhem. I'm brging Lo angwier e gquesisien
oy O
1411
121 A, Yes,

an 3 1s he at Credil Suisse?
et AL | knews bum when he was there  Thai
15
ikl
Tl
per 0, Dod you — did you meel or Lalk with
sy Mr Frank dunng lhe summer of 20067
129 & | ohid nod meeat with hime. | think e
ETT)
(EH]]
1za  Substancs
L

ias) | wasel inderested in fishing

111 have met either wilh the Apalio Growp or with

lundersiand. | do understand Do you
know a person by the name of David Frank™

goes back o my hme. Sorry | messed up the
mezrophone. | knew lim when he was, | believe, al
Credd Susse senang wilh Andy Taussig years ago | 1

mibiaied the phooe call, and | responded by baang
mice | don't remember anythng = parbculas

I mean, there was -~ [here was no -
vy EngrEEsa0n was thal he was fishing around, and
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Eage 40

. Fisheng around for whal?

A Well, he was — he was — | lhink — |

think he had kef thal - that firm and gone with
anolhor lirm and everybody was -- seemed bo hova
imtarast in LEO deaks, amd | owed him a {slephong
respanse  Sol fa%ed to hem, bait | don
remember anyiing of subatance i our
conversalon

0 Okay Do youneed o lake a break,

S

A No | was st frowning -

0. Okay

A - becairse | was thinksg 1 hords my

head -

0 You-—

A — o lhnk

O You warned me on tha Front end theat of

you had a paed look on your face, thal |shoulkd
let you == 1&1 you take a break.

A Thalwas @ Thal was il | was

Iryingg o recall T comeersation.

0 Okay That's e So lhs was kind

of, mn your words, a ishng expedilion on their
part 1o see what, f any, inlerest you meghl have
in thar pofential or possible |LBO deal for Dollar

Viowell & Jomminges, Ine (615) 25061935

A= 11-Soripus

(IR P 37 - Page 40



LUPXY

lia rec Bablar General Corpsharehobber Litigation

111
131
¥
i+]
&l
lI L&l
(&
i
=i
(LT
(FE R
laay
a3y
1341
L E1E]
BT
1w
111
13
PEL |
fza]
122]
123}
[EL Y
1 2%]

Prigga 41

General 15 thal a far summary of what you've
sad?

A | think that's a tar summary  Yeah

O Any foflow up on that at alr?

A | don't think s0

0 Okay. Jusi the -- as lar as you can

recall, as we sil here loday, there was the =

call that you returned 1o Mr Frank and had Ihis
discussion?

A, That's - thal's whal | remember |

chekn't express much iMerest, as | recall

O Ded you have any discussions wilh any

of the Dollas General board members regardsng any
of the meehings thal you were having, other han
the KKR meelng sel up by David Perdue, thal is
with Bank of Amenca, Texas Pachic, Blackstone or
fus phone call with Mr Frank?

A Yes

Q. Who did you hawve such discussons with?

A With Dawd Wilds.

0 Mow, s is - Ths s - whal 'm

asking doesn'l have anylivg o do wlh the KRR
meelng. I'm askng separalely from [hal, just
pulling (hat one aside for the moment  Just these
wilh Toxas Pacilic, Bank of Amernca, Blacksiong
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and ¥, Frank

MR RILEY Whal's the premse of
ihe queshion, Doug?

ME JOHNSTOMN Hokd on
getting resacky o ged Ihere
Q. (By Mr. Johnslon) And F'm just asking
you whether or nol vou had any discussions with
any Dollar General board members regarding any of
those conversalions or meelings

MR RILEY: I'm goang o obyect
to the form of the question. | don't quite
understand § It was bong and deyjounted  I'm
not sure i1's inelhgible, as you descnbed i, l
at the beginning of the depasibon.
A. S0 the question iz whether | had any
discussions with the Dollar General deecior
concerming the — please -
Q {By Mr Johnslon) Any of lhose
meelings
A AN =
O Ay of those irsl meshngs thal we've
lalked aboul -- !
A Yes,
0 - ciher than the KKF ong -
A The answer IS yes |
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. Allnght. Ard who did you have those
discussons with? You sad Mo Wikds

A David Whids

0. Anybody else™ Mr. Botiorf, for

exampla.

A | don't thenk | had any discussions

wills Mr Bollorfl | did have discussions with

BAr. Wiilds.

O Allaghl  And woukd thal have been -

just el me whal you remember aboul discussions
walli Mr Wilds regarding these meetngs and
convarsations

& Dawd Wilds 15 in our farmily office and

has, as the dirgclor, cxpenenced LBOS in other
companes  And he has the responssbilily of
advising our family on investment matiers, and
he's a good friend. So | expressed o David my
need o get up o speed on -- on whal mght he
aboud 1o happen | had relamed counsel sepadale
from any adwvoe of Davd, bul | wanled David 1o
know thal | was kicking some bees so thal he
could help me 1o do 20 more effechvely

0 Okay I'mnot sure that 'm

understanding whal — how you've jusl descrbed
Mr Wids He has — you sasd he has an office in
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the Tumer family offices?

A The flamily office. Yes And he gives
invesiment, estale planming advice o owr Famiby.
QO Okay Would il be sale to say thal the
invasiment in Doliar General was the karges] —
A Absolulely the largest,

0 - nvesiment the Tumer Farmily had?

A, Yes,

O Allrighi So this was - this was a

predly --

A, ined (o make i more (han il was

when you asked me before

0 Okay And so Mr. Wilds then — you

were specihcally lalking to ham, nol 5o much n
his capacly a5 a board member, but in hus
capacily as an advisor to you and your famaly?
A Oh, yes. David Wilds absabuteby

separales hensell as the deeclor from Lthese
family matlers

0. Okay. Okay Lels now come forwand

and let's tals about the = thal meeling wilh KER
that you monhoncd earker  Whal s your
understandng of how (s meelng was aranged?
A Now, which mesting are you lalking

ahowt?

Htu-ll-ﬁ:rqirﬁl
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2. You = you lold me eadher aboul a
meeting thal you had wilh Dawnd Perdue —
A Yes.

-- and with mambers of KER

Yes.

Okay That's what 'm falking aboul
Yes

And let me ust — was lhere mora Lhan
one such meeling?

A HNo

QO Oway. Whal is your —

A Now, wal a minule  One such meelng.
There -

3 A meshng arranged by Mr Perdue in
which KKK -

A No There was only one

0 Okay. And thes 15 == agair, this 15
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i2ay A 1 think so

iz O Fall of 20067

iz A (Nodding head. )

pn O What is your underslanding of how ths
i1 meehng was aranged?

iz AL David Pardue asked ma to mael wilk

Page a5

roughly in lale Saptember, early Ocioher of 2006,
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George Roberds ol KKR 1 Lold David Perdue that 1

treousghl Craved Whilds should be incladed as lead

director of the board  Dawd was Ihe CeEO, and |

was ihe former CED, and | felt thal Dawd Wikds

ghould be inchuded  And so Dawd Perdus agread o

nchude David Wilds, and George Roberts llew into

Nashwvilie for the meeting and he brought with him

Mike Calbert, whwm | med al ihal meeling

Q. Did you know Mr Roberts from before?

A 1 dor't think 5o, Thowgh | dd learm

thal b had been the very, very Junior person &

Bear Slearns when Bear Slearns ook Dollar General

public i 1968, | don'l krow that 1 mel fom hack

fhen

Q. Okay.

A, Wi both had mora hair thon and probably

chidn't recognize each other this tima

Q. Okay Sodwas Mr — Mr Roberls,

br Calberd, Mr Perdus, Mr Wilds and you?

A Yes

3 Anyone else? f

A Fihnk we had counsel there, 1 thenk |
THE WITNESS Were you there '

Aubrey? No?

A 1 donT remember who was - oh, we —

we may have med here o This room, and -1
doavl — the key players in the rmeeling - no
I'm sy, As | recall, we mel n this room
pravaling wpon he low rent offer of Aubrey
Harwall

3. {By Mr Johnston) And whal was your
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place?

A David Perdue wanted o explore Dollar
General gomng privato walh KKR

0. Did you know before he approached you
CEE]
been visiting with prevate equity firms in the
suemmier of 20067

A, Bummer of 2006

3 Basically -

| bzarned - | learned al some poimt
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underslanding as o why thes meelng was laking

regarding his mesting that Mr. Perdue had also

ihat he had been doing that  I'm not sura of when
he had been dong of that Hleamed of I'm sorry

we probably need lo lake a break ko changa [ho

12w please. Thes marks the end of Tape Number 1 in

Vawell & Jemimmzs, Ing (G15] 256- 1935
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the deposibion of Cal Twmner, J, Volume 1.
Going off the record  The rme 15 10:50
(Recess )
THE VIDEQOGRAPHER Back on the
record Here marks the begnning of Tape
Mumber 2 in the deposition of Cal Turmer, -,
Volume 1. The time 15 1106
. (By Mr Johnsion) Mr Tumer, whean we
went off the record and Look our break, | was
askng vou about the fall meseting with KKR that
you had thal had been aranged by Mr. Perdue And
I ik b Bast queshion hat | asked you was i
you kaew that Me Perdue had also besn oul meeiing
during the summers af 2006 with vanous privale
equity fems | think your answer was (hal al
some poinl you kamed (hal thal had been the
Came
A Yes
0. Doowou remembsar when il was thal you
kearned thal™”
A, Well, David Perdiue bold me that he had
boen having meelings, and that was the par of
s «- of his saying thal he wanled me lo mest
wilh KKR because he bad met wilh [hem  He had mel
wilh some others, bul he fedl that KKR was a gond
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prospect for us and he wanled ma o meal them,
O Okay Dud - did Mr Perdue say

anything to you that indicaled thal he was aware
thal you had been meeting with vanous private
eyualy fioms™

A Moo

2. Db o tell hem that?

A No

2 Tell me what you remember aboul s
maeling with KER walh Mr Bogers and Mr Calber
A Well, I was introduced Lo — well,

actually to bolh, to George Robers and ceranly
for the first leme lo Mike Calberl  'm = ['m

not sure o I'd ever met George Roberds belore.
And I'm tryng to remembear how they sold
themsefves i thal mesling They had greal
respecl for Dollar General, saad the polibcally
correrd things 1o me

0 Like what?

A You know, the greal -- somathmg ke,

The greal company you and your falher bull or
1hat = that sor of thing. They talked aboul

ttwir retading experise, and George indicaled he
was vory sold on Mike Catberd, wha headed the real
eslate group 3l KKR  And Dallar General was a

-
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good prospect because of 1s cash-fow generalon
and because of 15 - ks — of the seclor of
relanlirsg thal i was momade a good prospact.

And somaothang — I'm soery 1 can't — 'm

Irying, bul | cand remember any more specifics
right now

O Okay Thal's fine Excuse me Did

they — did cithor Mr Catbert or Mr Roberls say
lo you thal thay thought that Dollar General was a
good prospect because d was undervalued, for
example?

A Yes The market = thal s the ~ |

thank the: only scenano unoer wihich amvone woukd
ever enterlam an LEO, that lhe value, the market
price of the stock plus premsm thal veauld be pend
over thal ropresented a good deal for everybody
& good deal for the shareholiers  KER would be
enhusiasbc aboul the prospects of the company
once laken prvate

3 Dhid ey give you any indecalion ol a

price that they may have been looking &l at thal
poant®

&  bdon't remember any speahic price

i-

0. Arange pechaps?

Page 51

A Thoy — they spoke in lerms of ranges
thatl — and | don'l remamber the specilics of the
rangas, bul — bul the -- they 1alk aboid other
deals and pramums and other dealks and — and Some
of thoeo premums appled lo Dollar Goneral
reprasenied good prospacts for — far evarybody
0 Okay  As aresult of that first
meeting, whal was your impresson of tho folks
fraom KERT
A Well, vou never have a meeling wilh
anybody in that eld soihout beng impressed wilh
therm. Thal's ther ob. And in & very ikeahle
way | was - | was Favorably impressed wilh --
wilh George Roberls and walh Mike Calberi

O course, Goearge oed more of the
lalkgy Bul, of coursa, | would be favoeably
smipressed with Getrga Roberls whan he lalked aboul
he il days when Dollar Geperal wenl pulbhc and
he was = i carned the waler for those who
resally ol the heawvy ifling, He was the junaor
man at Bear Slearns on the (PO
0 How long did the moeling lasi?
A Probably an hour and a half 1o two
mours [ wasn'l A long meestng
3 [ud they prowvide wou any docurmants ke
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he one we've alrgady looked al from Bank of
Amenda (hal we marked as Exhilal 17
A, Ldon't remember any documents,
O Okay
A 1 just remember Lalk,
O Mow, you — were you on your way cul of
town or somelhang al aboul (hal same lime™?
A 1= | had mentioned lo Daved Perdue
ahead of lhe meeslng thal - thal | wanted lo go
o owr home n Coforade, and | had learmed hat
the KKR people were fiying in from the West Coasi
to Nashwillc and thoy were returnmg

And | enjoved saving o David
Perdue, The meeting may not altow for as much ima
lo gel acquanted as | would engoy Raving and
wold you rrand asking e f | could Bum a nde
on Ihosr relurm o Colosacd, oF they woukdn't mind
just droppang me off, and hen | could have some
furiner time with them

And, of course, Dand wasnT real
coemfariable with my having ime alone wilh them,
but | — | thought il would be 3 good 1hing,
CF  Why do voul say thal he - of course, he
was nod comloriable with your hawng me along™?
A A CEC needs 1o be m conlrol and sa -

M= U-SorygpiE
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o he ceramly woukd not ben condral

ize Q. Did e — dhid e ask you 1f you would

ian Lell hem whal happened laler on or amything like
i That?

ren A Mo, ho dadn'l,

pe1 QL You, m [acl, ded Ny out there 1o

Ras Colorado with them?

| 1 A Yes

! @ Thoy dropped you ofl, nght?

jrer A Yes

w1 @ And who was on the plane? Yoo,

Mr Calber and Mr Rohers?

A Yes

0 The three of you™

A The three of us  Mice hig plane

a And =

A Maybe we should - o Mewar mind

O Was there any -- any more in-tepth
drscussion aboul the possibidy of an L B0 goeng
private, numbers, anylhireg like that?

A, Yes Thera was discussion, bl ||
wanlad ip lalk aboul lhe company with them, and
that's what | did  Jusl - the - | wanled thaem

i understand the miche and how thie company had -
in its past had really come alineg in pursuang Thal

(L3
sl
150
1351
L3IE]
(T
118]

118]
L120)

13
illi'l
{129}
1341
1351

Py 53 |

i1l
£zl
[l
LLR|
=l
iEl
il
el
%]
B
1118
tizi
(13§
(FEY
11%]
1161
1w
[T 1}
fra)
[EL ]
13
l3a]
[ERT]
[EL]]
[ELT]

Prage 54

meche  Ninvolves a people-centened cullure
because retailng & aboul people ard thal inils
past Dallar General had done very well by paying
great alienbon la the cuslomer and nol &0 much
allenbtion to tha competidson and we had dong Some
exiraordinary things hike the advarising |
previously mentioned  And the return lor the
shareholders had been greal | just -- | wanbad
some [ime io — 10 grandstand wiih them aboul wihat
I thought had made the company great
2 You menboned o us carier thal mone
of your discussions wilh one of the othar private
equily fems you had used that a5 a - 25 4 way o
indrodece this Mr. Mehdslion o them  In = n
your privabe tene walh Mr Cafbert or Mr Roberls
ded ywou ever descuss o broach (he subpect of who
might be a good CED f the company were laken
private?
A I'mnol sure we lalked aboul who mught !
be the CEQ when the company went private so much |
as - | did 1ell them that | was nol in fasar ol
some of ihe things David Perdue was doing and | -
and | menboned the things (hal | had meanboned 1o
David that | wasn™ happy about  And 5o there was
some discussson of Dawd withan the cordext of my

r11 nol baing happy wilh some of the Things Lhal were
21 goirg on under hem
i1 . Dad you gel any fesdback from anybody
141 aboul your meshing, whelher ey ware favorably
151 impressod with you, any [ollow up, lal $or of
141 Ehang?
(13 A Well, they wera - | think they perioc
o1 I talent of geang you nonspecific aflimmabon
131 They - they iked me. Of course  And | iked
iaon Them, Bul therg -- lhere weran'l very many
speclics
Q. Bull guess what I'm asking i Did —
did you get any feedback from anyone else where
they — somebody came 10 you, Mr Perdue, for
example, and said, you know, Gosh, George and Mike
were really impressed and they really wanl 1o
follow up on this or anylhng Bke that? Jusl
feedback from some odher source, good or bad.
& L don'l remember any
@ Dud Mr. Perdue ever request that you
rmedd walh any olher prvate equdy firm?
A Mot thad D recall
Q  Adber tha! meelng wilh KKR thal had
bean atranged by Mr, Perdue, did you have any
odher prvate meehngs with any members of any
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Page 56
privale equily fom®
& There were no meelings wilh any ather
prvale equity fiom that Fhad  The meeling thal
I menhoned wilh KKR and Texas Paclic Group and
Droug Mohbilbon, that happened alter - aflarward,
of course  That was anolher meeling  Are you
asking --
0, What I'm asking 15 Afier thalt meesbing
oocurred in the fall --
A, Yes
3 = wilh KKR, then you figw out 1o
Codorado, ded you have any olher privale meelings
with any members ol any alher prvale eguity
firms, any — Blackslone or Texas Pacihc or Bain
or anyone else?
A | dudn® hawe any moebings with any
oiher firm than - ihan KKR, and the only
exceplion that | recall is the meeting | mantomed
with KER and Taxas Pacdic Group —
0 Fighl
A And Doug Mehilion
O Mow, after that meehing with KKR, did
Mr Calbard or Mr Boberts or bolh Iry o keep in
bosuch witl yomd, st bowch base wilh yo
perodicably Dy phone oF even im person?

e am

Vowell & Jeamings, Tac. (HI5) 18- 1915
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In re: Beodinr Ceneenl CoarpuShaeehadier Lityzailon Cal Tarwwr, Jr
My 6, 2K
| T Pagest o o T Pageta
i jir A Yas fu Denver aoporl, wsl an inilal gel-acquambed
jzn O WWould thisy do this more or less iz maelng  Ard P lorgollen her rame and hs
-' f11 reguiary, once a week, once a monih or was it 131 Bul male and lemals representalives of Texas
por Just happenstance? 41 Pacihc Group
g1 A | don remember a pattem, bl Mike s @ Okay Lal me show you anolher
151 Colberd was clearly asssgned the responsifalily of wi document. Thes s a three-page document with
11 stayng i iouch wilh me. mi Bates Number CTOTTT through CTO1T2 N consisls
i O Okay MNow, were there any olher =- was oy OF some numbers and bars and il has some
1#1 Ihere anybody else from any of the olher private s handwrilmg on the first page. Are you famibar
iner Eguily firms that you mel with thal you felt had a1 with this document, g™
111 been assgned 1o follow up wilh you? png A Well, | tink | am. 1's signed by
pzy A This would be goang back i s mow, ez Wayne  Thsl would be Wayne Anderson in our famly
g bl there was a mesbing with Toxas — there was a inan odfice
i Tollow-up meeling with Texas Paciic Group al the i Q. And who s Wayne Anderson™
11 Danwer arporl — psi A Wayne Anderson & oo ous farmly office
sy O Okay (e What do you mean “who s he?* He — he works on
jur) A == before all of this thal we have g imvesiments and analysis and thal kind of thing
jonp dscussed o @ Okay
vy Q. Okay  Jusl = pm A He's a moa fellow — i
2o & L dor't remember when, bul i was prep 3. Pm osure that he s
121y belore that rzap A —lel lhe record —
iz Q@ Was this a lenglhy meeimg? Was it -- izar Q. Does he work wilh Mr. Wikds? 15 he -
rza A | had a get-acquamted meeting with a1 does he work for Me Wilds in that capacity
1241 the — [he retal representalives of — rrar A He does on olher things. He didn' on
zs1 representalves of Texas Paclc Group al the pzei lhis  He was — he was — he was doang some
Page 59 P 0
11 homework for me and — but this was sirictly for 1 ask you aboul thal because, as il sad. il does
121 e that he was doing this 11 use lhe $22 hgure, bul then il also gives you -
i1 2 Okay Do you know approxmmately when ja1 of, | see = the following bwo pages for higher -
11 s document woukd have been crealed and a1 tegher than $30 as 1PO prices,
a1 presented o you? s A And Lthal s broughl public i five -
fer A Woldon't Mo, ldonl 1 I'moust reading Yeah
1 @& Wiosald it - 3, ihnk | soe whal this document s,
par A IFs in al of this -~ whike all of jar but why don't vou gust Lell us whal thisas
Lo this was gong on somehme ohviously o & 1 ikank -- |think Wayne s tying 1o
e QB your besl eshimale thatl thes was ne analyze potenbal return if — if the company goes
i somelme — this document was created somelime in | oo private af 22 and comeas public n subsequent years
20067 iiey @t @ B30 wateal public offering price He's jusd
T MR. DIETZ Obgection to koem e doang some for mstance —
jan] A, |'l'|'ﬂUHﬂ-LIE‘,‘!-E.||'HE'ﬁ"I:ILIl-I:| b 2007 pa O Okay.
s @ (By Mr Johnston) Oh, okay, And why prsp A —analysis
(361 o youl Say thal? e Q@ And as far as you can iedl from looking
prr A Well, I'm filling in, | menbhons a 52 purn al s Then, thes, you beheve, was created |
il purchase price of Dollar General. Thal -- pe somebme closer fo the June, July 2007 period?
ey Q. F22F7 n= A ihink so Yes
hzo) A OF322 I'msorry  So il musl have wer 3 Allpght Al any point in this entire
311 been — izn process from the ime in 2000- -~ the spring,
2z) O Olkay tama Carly sunnmer of 2006 all the way throwgh o Lhe
m A — close bo the - 1o July of 2007 when iasn period o 2007 after the deal was announced wers
j2ai Lher deal happarsaed 1341 You ever requested o sign a confidendizhby
prey 3 A Aight. Wedl, o mght Let me wsi agresment of any knd?

Viswell & Jenmings, Ime. (B13] I56- 1UA5 Mbn-li-seripiE {15] Page 5T = Pae £l
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A When are you asking? Al what lime?

0. I mean -- I'm gong from roughly May or
June of 2006 all the way around to July or 50 of
2007,

A | remember back, | bebawe, i "06 -

and 'rn not swre of the time -- when David Perdue
recenvied my memo of obyection to the change of
slralegy, that he asked o show me informaton and
for me Lo sign a conhidentialily agreement, and |
refused ko doal. | did nol want - | didn't want

to be privy 1o thal. | wanied my otyection of his
change of siralegy to stand a5 1t was, and |

chidn't wanlt - and | didn'l sgn

Q0 Okay. But thal -

A, That's back in "G,

. And had nothing whalsoever lo do with

any — anything Io do with any povate equily

firm®

A Mo This was jusl my obpeclion (o what

was goang —
@ | understand.
A —onn the company

}  That's the only lume thal you can
rescall thal you were requested 1o sign a
conidentiably agreement?
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A, | don't koow of | signed the

confidenbiahly agreement or if il were a par of

the process of getling some investment informaticn
from KKR in order to deosdle whather — aboul —
aboul the prospects of bemg an mvesior in the
deal or nol  Thal's the only Thang that occwrs 1o
ma a5 the occasion of a confidenliably agreement
perhapes.

O Okay. Bul as we sil here, you're

nol — you don't remember one way or the other?
A Mo,

0 s that F2r?

A Mo And I'm brying, but | don't

0 That's okay As of early Dclober of

2006 after yous had your il meeling with the
KKR people and you had been — lel's sel this up
You'd had a senes of meshings in - several
manths befare s with vanous privale egudy
firms lo educale voursall about this going prvate
bype of ransacton ard how they mighl vew Dollas
General and whal impact that may have on you, thal
sorf ol thing | bebeve hal's knd of what

you've lold us 2o far s thal lar so far?

A Yes Yes

O And then you had the meeling with KKR
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that was sel up by Mr Perdue inowhich you mel for
an hour and a hall or lwo and then lew privalely
with Mr, Roberis and wilh Mr Calberl As a
resull of your educabing voursell 25 a resull of
meeling with KKR on thal nccasion, woukd you say
n Dolober or o oof 2006 thal you were generally
lavorable 1o the wea of a gong prvale
transachon or unfavorable or somelhing else?

MR. RILEY. Object 1o the form
A Dwould say hat | was generally
favorable
2 By Mr. Johnston) AL thal poind thers
hadnl been any specilics regandsg o
envolvemenl or el o5 Il Sue?
A Thal's Tanr
Q  Dad you, personally, hava any
discussions wilh any olher boord membaer olher than
Mr Perdue or Mr. Wilds aboul the KER meeting,
agam, lor example, Me BolloaT? And 'monot
necassanly — lel me explain I'm nal
necessanky brying o peck on Mr Bollorff hecawsse
Pve asked thad  Pm just making some — maybe
some assumplions, Since he's local and you're
kacal ol rrught be easier, bul | don'l know thal 1o
be tha case
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A, Thera was hmiled discussion with
Mr. Botlorff, and that's the only other dwecior
commaunicabon of thal sor | can remember,
0. What sorl of communication or limitad
communicalion did you hawe wilh him?
A I seems thal Denny Was ISSUTNG Me -
O Denny, Mr Bollorfl?
A Deony Bollord! was assaring e that (he
board was gong 1o go through a process and the
end resull would be gething the besl posible
price for the sharaholder thal the board cowld

t
¥ Denny Bottordf is a process thinker
and implementer and he wanled me o have his
assurance that there would be a process and (he
board would do ils darndest 1o gel aogood prce
foe e sharehalders  That was ther
responsibdily
3 Asxthe — ihe process developed - and
wini've already old us that Mr. Calberd was, n
your words, obviously assigned o communicate with
you, Were [hera - wera there any olher mashngs
bBeyoind the lirsl one hat you had wilth Mr Perdue,
e Whliks and KER in whach you mel wath &
rapresardalive of KKR in Ihe presenos of soma

(R Page 6l = Papge 64
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nifher board member?
MR DIETZ, Objechion ko the
frm
A Moo Mol that | recall.
2 (By Mr Johnsion) Ded Mr Calherd keep
vou apprsed as 1o whal was going on belween KEKR
and the boand?
A Well, T wasn'l sure He acled as if he
were domng Thal from bime 1o me, | don't know
if hiz was keeping me Tully appnsed or mol
Q. Why do you say thal™
A, Well, thal was = d seemed o me to be
part of fus job 1o keep some communicalions nk
wolly miz, and | — | have no way of knowing wheather
ha kept me fully apprsed or nol - Somelimes --
sometmes peoplks tell you just part | didn't
knovee if b was Iefhng me all or whalewer |
don'l know of | was fully apprsed,
0O Do you remember any of tha specifics of
whal was going on at keast as Ihey were reportod
o you by Mr Calberd?
A Well, can you be mora specifiic abowl
whal you're asking?
. Wedl -
A I mean —
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Q- [ really can'l be because | don'l
krvow whal i was thal he was reportng o you o
o hie wias communicatng 1o you
A Well, Mike Calberd wanted o wisd wilh
me aboul lhe company and bow hngs were goang,
and he came -- he came o see me m = al rmy home
in Parker | remamber il well because he
compdanad aboul my overcooking the steak  But |
was hosting. And he was — ha was lalking aboul
his excitement for Dollar General 1Ifs a greal
Company.

He acted interaslad m my ideas
aboul the prospacts for the company and bow il
should be managed and so forth  Just - dwas a
combinatron of staying in louch and - and just
talking about he business and il was - dwas a
good socal occason
3 Inany of his conversations wilh you |
ded hie E®souss willh you anyibing thal he may have
kreown or hoard aboul regarding hes Propect Alpha
that we mentoned earher?
A | don'l remember his specilically dosng
thal | Ihink he mosl likely ded bacause ihe
sverdony Bsues of lhe company were clearly
something that was being worked on and he was
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siudying the company. | don' remember any
spociic comrmenis aboul Project Alpha from - from
Mika Calber, though.

O What sorts ol things did Mr Calber or

hir Robers el you thal KKR -- what son of
policies thal KKR might want lo mmplemant n crder
bo == for them, KKR, o make money i they, in

lact, iook Dollar General privata™

A, Well, they talked about some retad
management 1ssues  They lalked aboul smproved
sourcng of produc, Some of the - Mike Calber
had retading background, and he fell that Dollar
Goneral could benedi from gome of The fundamental
things he'd expenencad in olber relal compames,
and ore of them was Ihe sourcing of e product,
batlter —

0. Sourcing, ke from a particular

counbry or wherover?

A As@ You know = yaeah  OfF-shore

sourcng ability of Dallar General  And we lalked
abraut = nod with complele agregment, about markup
imsues |- | didnt feel good abat the company
besng financially engineered by get i Lhere and
mark the product wp more, charge the customer more
for the product because we can, thal sorl of
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thing Thal — thal was one paint of disagresmenl
that wie had  Mike - well, we talked generally
aboul management of the company. Thal -— when -
wrher you're huying 3 company oF thenkmg aboul il
a5 hie was, Then you Tink aboul the management you
have m the company and whal you wouwld do afler
you buy i, and he — he was nlerested in any
wleas hal | woudd have abaul that
. And did you share some with lim™?
A Pshared — | didn'l knowe management
that wall, but | - | shared the fundamenial
merchandising philosophy thal we had had in the
company out of my fear thal there had been some
depariure from that walh new merchandsing stafl
that had been browghl into the company

| chitdnt ko The management vary
widl | hade' = | hadnt met miost of the niss
players in the company S0 1 wasn’l able 1o opue
on them as much as - as | would lalk about what |
theugi the vanous "theys” should be doing, the
merchant "theys," the operator “theys” should be
domng  And Blike was inlerested i learming all he
could from me and he dedn't have o slay very long
im order 1o do hst
O, Dkay DOrd you gel a sense of any
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i paticular board members that were in favor of rug wilh you by any board member saying they really
iza mowing ahesd wilh a gosng provate Iransackion? 171 hiked this wlea or hat they really dd not, s
{1 A No | dond recall Mo i thal fair?
01 0. Ded you gel a sense thal there were any 11 A Moo No
w1 board memibers hal were just opposed 10 8 gomg iwi @ Okay P've asked the queston several
141 privale transacion? pi1 lmes in diffierent ways  Bul whatl 'm gethng
171 A | gol a sense lhal some of the — that 111 here, [ think, is thal throughout this process you
a1 Lhere was the impression that some of The boand 01 did not have regular communicalons with any of
11 members were oo interested in slaying on the i#1 he board members regarding the going private
12y board and collectng ther feas than they would be jren IFansachon
1117 the company gong private and they'd lose ther iy A That's lrue
liazr directorshap, and i wasa'li - il was a commenl pzr 0 Would = would here be an exceplion
i1 aboul some of them | was nol s one or thes jr3) lor Mr Wilds, who was also, as you've indicated
ran one or s one et bo us, serving m kind of 3 dual role?
st @ understand  How did you get that 151 MR RILEY Obyect lo the fomm.
1nel Sense? e & Dawd Wikds was the one inledace of
fir A Wall, the commenl was made, | bebeve, g7y the board with cur family because he worked wilh
pay by Bdika, sl — sar our family, bul David Wilds 15 one of Ihe most
jpsg O By Mr Calberl? reap mdged communecalons youw can over imagens He has
izs1 &  Mike Calberl 1 bebeve | belleve 1ze1 Ihe Llatent for dsclosng absolutely zero of
pp @ Did wou desagree wilh b, agree with iz whal's really gomng on
ey MITE? T 1] And | had enpugh discussion with KKR
ppvy A | chid neithar | had na basis for rrr b know somothing was going on - 30 1ere was somms
izei AOQreeing or desagreeing a1 menbon of A from bme o bmea with Dawid
izan 3 There was no parbcular communcations rzer withoud — oul my learming amnytiung aboul whal 1he
T " PageT Fage 72
1y board sakd or whal the board was dong or 11 opimion abow thatl, T by "opiron” you mean my
jp anyiheng. 21 own kpowledge of whal he was dong or wasn'l doing
i @ (By Mr Johnston} Do you recall 131 0f how much golf he was playing or wasn'l
o whelher or nol you ever expressed somo eoneom i playng - there was a lot of - of hearsay aboul
=g aboid Mr. Perduc's molwes? s David Perdue beang a greal golfer, and | have a
g1 A His molives? is1 matural bias aganst goll and managemenl because
rr1 O Miotwves Yes, sif 1 goll lakes loo much bima and management shoosd
par A 1 don'l rermember crpressing any opanson ek a lol of ime. 5o people aren above making
g1 about his motives i comment 1o this avowed nongolfer aboul the
a1 3. Thal seems to suggest Lhal you perhaps ne  exceflent golfer who 1s now CEO of the company
1211 had some comments regarding some olher aspect of | G MR RILEY. Hay, Doug, can you
pa1 Mr Perdue’s approach or behavior rzi gwe us a htle evakuation about where you ara?
i A Well, 've already indicated my pimi W's noon Are wou aboul throwgh?
iy chsagreement with -- with fws change of stralegy P14 MR JOHNSTOM | don have a
jesr m lhe company f1sr whole kol = do you wand 1o go off the record here
el 0O Py = 've seen some e-mails, | think puad Juest for @ second?
pary E-mdls, of seme documents somewhera, in the [17) THE VIDEDGRAPHER, Sland by,
ey massive maleral that we've been provicded mowhch | e please  Gomg off the record The bme s 1157
11=1 My Perdue has besn refered lo as an absentes CEO | nw {Lunch recess |
iz0) tn par because he seamed Lo always be on the golf | e THE VIDEDGRAFHER Back on the
s11 course D you have any opimions aboul il record Thie imo s 12752
271 Mr Perdue i ibval regard? (a0 (By Mr, Johnslon) Mre Tuermer, Pm
1311 MR DIETZ. Obgacton o the i going bo show you a document thal s a copy of an
jrai foem 11 e-mail from Mr Calberd to Mr. Roberts thal
izsn A | = Lheard = | didn have any 151 purpos ko descuss o convarsabion thal be had
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wilh you. | just have a lfew queshons aboul i@
Whike you're ocksng al thal and I'm
passing thes out, kel me also mark the previous
documend, CTO177 through 179, as Exhibsl Number 2
{EXHIBIT 2 WAS MARKED.)
A Okay.
r  (By Mr Johnsion) Mow, el me just
state on the front end, Mr. Tumer, im assumsng
here that some of this s ust Mr Calbert's lake.
Bt | do need o ask and make sure aboul lhal.
In the = i the second ine haere
he's (elkng Mr. Roberds thal the board has formed
this commiltoo by — headed wp by Denny Boltord
and has got i parentheses "Cals buddy ” Is
Ihat somedhing that you relaled o im or & that
something thal he's just mlermning from whalever?
A 1 ink 's somethng he's infernng
€. Dedd you ever el Mr. Calberi, to the
best of your recollechon, that Mr. Bolior] was
your buddy?
& 1 told lim thal | had known Denny for 2
tong bmea. | 1ol lirn that Denny Bollorff 13 a
greal direclor and that we were fnttunate bo have
him on the board  He may have - he may have
asked how long I've known Denny, and | have known

ink
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hiem for a long e, Py been on his board.
Q. Mr. Calber s ool really laruhar with
Mashville and ds small-lown propensites?
A Mo,
O Would he?
A, Mo,
3 Further - furiher on down il says -
thore's a line hone Ihal says, "Cal thinks The
hoard is gradually waking up.” 15 that somedhing
that you told 1o Mr, Calbert?
A | dont remember thad
0 Do you have any — ooyl have any idea
whal he was making reference o7
A Well, | can = | can read ino s,
but | dorl == | don't have any recollechon of
whal he was talking aboud
Q. What are you reading into i?
MR. RILEY: I'm gomg to obpect
bo thi Torm ol the quesion, asking the wiiness o
spaculale aboul whal's in somebody elsa's mind.
MR DIETL Same abjachion.
A Okay Wall, this i probably more than
I shovkd da, Bul il — il Seams Soemelbieg 15
getling starled
. (By Mr Johnston) VWhat do you mean’?

P 75

I'm somy | don't understand.

A The board has formed a — I'm

reading — I'm reading the mema  'monot lelling
anylhmg that | really know 1 don know that it
makos sense for me to speculate on thal,

G The nexthing says, "Cal thinks the

board =o'l completely comfortable with the molive
of Perdue ™ 15 that sometting (hat you may have
descussed with Mr. Calben?

A Fdidn't - 1 don’l remember there

bamng a questnn of motve of David Perdue There
was, momy mind, reason for queshon aboul he
managemen! based on the peformance.

0 What do you mean about hal, by thal?

& Well, the -- Ihe company — & seemad

I mie thal company polential wasn'l being realzed
under the leadershup of Dawd Perdues

3 And wou baso thal on ds perlonmancs

Is lhat whal you're —

A Uh-huh

O And s lhal because they had nofl met

the plan for the previous tao Tscal years?

A Dweasn't prvy Lo dher plans, Adl Fm

downgg s taking my perspectve aboul the prospecis
of that company and my observaton of ke publc
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numbers and ihe conlerence calls when they were
laking about the prospects, and o the conference
calks you hear what the analysls are asking and
you hear The answers and you gel o seose of how
Lhings are going relalve 1o quole, "expeciabon,”
Wall Slreel has an expedabon, the board
Everybody should - should have an expectation,
Bul fhus - thal CEQ, ks lormer CEQ, was reading
belwean the nes a lob He didn® have — dedn
have the specifics on il

0 When you ate making reference to the

former CEQ, you'ra talking aboul —
A This one. Thes one nght hene
nine night here

. See, because —

&  Yeah

Q. —ware really talking aboul two of

them night now, mght?

& Yeah

3 My Perdiss baing 3 former and you bamg
a larmor

A. Yeah,

Q. Okay

A. lhave a perspecine as the former CED
af thee company

This

(19} Pape 73 = Pape Th
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i @ Sure.
iz A I've boon there Tor so long
i @ Did you recews any indcabions from
par any board members that one or more of them wens
i1 ol completely comloriabie with Mr Purdue's
te1 maobives for presenting thes gosng prvate plan’®
1% MR. RILEY" Doug, wauld you
o festale that gueshion for me™ | ust -1
s Tshieard il
Ty MR JOHNSTON. Can you read i
331 back for me, pleasa™
[al (The requested porbon of the
riyy recoed was read by the reporier )
i & | dpe'l remermiber any.
ins1 @ (By Mr Johnsion) Okay. The very nexd
i1 sentence n that - in this memo says, "He" -
L meanimg you, | hink - "said tho comment has been
made a few limes thal there wasn'l any menbon of
the shareholders in the proposal Perdue made * Do
you rermember saying anything ke that o
Mr Calbert?
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page there?
A "Has heen made a few imes. There
weasn't amy menban” -- P'm somy | don't
remember thal | don’t know how | could have even
had any obsersalion of - of whal David Perdue did
or cedi’l Say aboul shareholders al a mestng
Thal doesn't - thal doesn'l sound righl o me
0 Okay |5 d possible thal you may have
heard sometheng close to this hrough Me Wilds?
A, s = i's possible  Yes
3. The second lo the lasl paragraph says, |
"I snwnds hke Perdue s losing some credibdity
wilh the board ™ To your knowledge, in or anwund
Hovember of 2006 was Mr Perduo knsirg credibilily
wilh The hoard?
A Mike Calbar — and you can fealure
fhes o Ihe conversabion — would iImpose his
opmnion to me, and | may have golten - "5 losing
some credsbitity with the boand.™

Thie andy thing | can iink of s
Ihat the perlormance of the company was lagging

. Okay The next sentence from -- from
lhese says, "l rederated o Cal we really wanled
Lo do samething wilh lim on this opporunify and
saw greal vakue i fum hawing a role.”

A5 af November of 2006 had you had
discussons willh Mr, Calber or anyone,
Mr. Roberls or anyone else there, regarding a
possible or potential role for you in a going
privala fransacton®
A ez, And that s par of the
discumason with tha former CEO. 1 seemed Lo mie
ihat i's what they wsually do  The formar CED
long standing of 8 company - you can pratly well
feature the conversalion, and the nght polilic
commail from Mike Calber was lorthooming aboul
wanbing my involemand, and | even then sensad
that il was the nght polibcal siatement for o
Lo miake
0 You haven saed thes, bul | wll
(211 Thity were bullenng you up?
fzz1 & YES
hpay @ Dhid you mund i

j2al A Well, buller 15 appealng -
1251 ME RILEY Excuse me I'm goomg
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jpar A Led = bel me read ths rzzy and thal thera wasn’l comfort wilh the CED in that
2 O Swre rzn Saluation. | don't know | can recaldl any

iz A Excuse me i ey comments aboul Perdue's credibiity wilh the

rep O Do you see nghlin the middle of Lhe t2m board, Mo, The - no, bcan'l P irging, but
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a1 ean'l jai o obypect 1o the form of the queshon.
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A Well, | can tell you that | was
cognizan! of whal was happeming. and | was
coachmg mysell. You know, his -
2 By Mr Johnston) | undesstand  Okay
Once agan, Mve asked this question m olher
forms, n other ways. Bul st m he penod
belwean September of '06 1o January of 'OF were
you engaged m any conversations with any olher
prvate equity firms beyond KKR?
A. Thera may hawve been some follow-up
phone 1ag waih Bank of Amenca, bul nothing really
decussed thal | can think of
Q. This won'| take bul & second, | don't
fhink

MR, FOHNSTON: First of all,
Iet's make (hatl Exhalat Mumbser 3

([EXHIBIT 3 WAS MARKED.)
. (By Mr Johnston) Lel me hand you
anplher g-mad  Meow, agan, undersfanding ths s
ol coming from you 105 just sor of aboud you
coming from olher people  Mr. Calbert is saying
that he's spoken with someone at -- al TFG s
ihal your underslanding that's Texas Pacilic J
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A Yoo | gssume e,

@ And it saud, "They™ — maanmg TPG -

“have been having conversalions with Cal 1wl
boel you on verbally * Do yvou recall — does

ihat relresh your recollecton as to whether or

nat you had any comeeraations in (s genaral brme
peerasd ¥

A, Wa have lalked aboul these

Conversalions.

O Okay

A They had been and - bul | don't

remmember conversatons wilh TPG in the period of
bme you menboned.

3 That | was lalling abou!  Righl

A Yes

3 And lhe reason | - | pulled fhes aul
1% Bbecauss iI's dated in January of 07

[
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Pags A7 |

anciher c-mail - Thes s afso from Mr Calbert.
MR ALUBREY HARWELL: Doug, wa
need ong more.
MR JOHMNSTON Ded | mark thasd
Izt e-mil a5 an exhibit? W ook, 2 me do d
now. Yeah Okay | thought §ided
0 (By Mr. Johnston] Again, undersianding [
ihis i coming from Mr Calter and nod from - !
diractly from your, 18l me ask you aboal ihe
carmenanl he makes aboul what you expect and what
you fhink. “Hea said® - "ha sawd he thinks the
hoard will do the, quata, vighl theng,” umguols =
Do you recall having such &
comversalion wilh Mr Calberl somebme o lhe
January 4, 2007 penod?
& | don't recall
3. Do you remember telling Mr Calbert at

i A, Thal's - (aa) @ny point about your thoughts that the board woulkd
psi 3 They may — ihay may - jasi o he, quobe, “night theng™?
izl Ao "Had" s pasl lense Pasl, past lense jrep A v = I've saud thal abowl the Dollar
fap G Okay jzap Gemeral board many a ime, and i seems regsonable
133 MR JOHNSTON We'll maxe ihat rzzr Ihal | would have sawd shal, bul | don't -1
1331 the nexl mumbered exhibi rzn don't remember (it
|54 (EXHIBIT 4 WAS MARKED ) iz 3 | think you've already todd us whal you
ips1 0 [By Mr Johnsion) Lel ma show you rzsy hought e pghl heng &nd whial — whal you
Foge 83 Page £4
t11 thowghi the hoard would do m lerms of what the v was moving forward or any olher kind of ackon?
s21 mght theng was, | thank, m your aarter ia1 A | don’t recadl tellimg frn fhal.
an leshmony  Let me ask you aboul the next sentence ja1 @ Lel ma jusl ask you nod necessandy (o
i i these 1t says, “Perdue 15 sl in the dark.” i1 concede amything, but st assume wilh me Ihat you
1 Do you know what he's making reference (o there? jer dhd tell hom thal  Whal would have besen yoaur
wt A No, | dont et source of nformation that you would have rehed
i1 @ Dhkay i o n making such 3 comment, assumang il was made?
T MR_ JOHNSTON. Lel’s make that ini MR DIETE Chjection 1o he
1oy ihe next numbered exhibit, please. |s that 57 ta1 Torm
e Led me — | do have ong == 1101 MR RILEY Dfto Same
it (EXHIBIT 5 WAS MARKELD ) rr1 chpEthon
1121 O (By Mr Johnston) Ha's saying in that pa A Well I'm answenng whal my source of
jra) e=mmil I Mr. Roberds thal he = (hal you are rian information mighd have been? 15 that the
jear leltng him that -~ thal your -- you baheve thal grar gpuesion™
jrsi the: boasd 15 gong 1o make a decissan on rmoving s O (By Mr. Johnston) Yes.
jet Foeward iel A el ol pight have been Daved Wilds,
prrr A I Ihat whalt 1l says? a1 bt that would cnly have been about a meeting. |
pim £ The senience says, the third senlence, pisr wiould not have been about the sum and substance of
tis1 "Cal expects A decision” - s ihe meeting because | ddnl gel any disclosure of
ot A "Expecis a decision . Okay 1zer 1Al sor ever from Dawnd Wilds
1 0 = "o be made on maveng lonsand.” iz @ Okay  Any other possibles?
a2 And, again, understanding that Lhis 15 coming from trz Mr Bollorff?
Y201 ham, not directly from you D you recall telling izar A OF cowsa, The - the only olher
lizal MIr Calberd thal you expecied thal the board was 241 possible thal comes to mind i Denny Bottorff.
prs1 poing 1o lake some ackon regardless of whether il gzsr Thare could possibly have been, bud | don't think
Vol & Jemmngs, Inc. (G15) 256- 1035 M-S ompaE [20F Page 81 - Pape B4
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s0 Bul you're asking about possibles

0 lunderstand thal  'm gomg 1o show

you another a-mail  Wa're going to ump back inio
Demember of TG

A Okay

0 He stans oul by saying he had baoth

Iuncih amd denes with youw 1hat day and then Lhat
twa spert six howrs in stores with Stonie CFBrant
Who s Stone O'Brani?

A Stonie OBriant was one ime Lthe haad
merchani, the executve wice-president of
merchandising Al ong bme he was over slores,
bul prmandy merchandizing was his area

Q. Did — did you have a hand in putling

Mr Calberd and Mr O'Brant 1ogether for this
meelng or senes of n-store mealngs?

& Yes, | did,

. He's gol in here several bullet pomls

thal are his. quole, "lakeaways,” unguole  Let me
just ask you about each one of those. And I'm
really jus! asking your thoughts on them  The

farst one & thal "Perdue has craaled a very
pehtical, deasive and aulocrabe managemaenl
erviranment, He s known as the, guole, ‘absenies
CEQ, unquobe, as he is oul playing golf
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framuently.® Any part of thal come Trom you™?

ial Tormer, Jr,

A Mo

]

The second oné — and | ilnk lhe resl

of ihesea really have 1o deal wilh the specfics of
the - of Dolkar General, not s much
personalibies

"The move lo national brands oul of

prvate label is all Perdue and nod embraced by
the orgamzation ™ Is thal one of those areas in
whach — wilh whach you had disagreement with
Mr FPefdua?

A

Thes | hcn'l essentially know anylhing

ahoul This — Lhat Siome OBrant
ohsarvabon - Sione O'Brant observabtion

Q) Ohay. Aboul he nabons brands versus

private labol?
A  {Nodding head )

Q.

Whatl about the nest one regarding the

EZ store indiative?
A Wel -

Q
A

Is thal one you were famihiar wih?
The EZ store ivlialve was takked

about & Il in the company when i had the
conference calts and everylhing, and | interpred
this 1o be Slonke C'Bnant's ohservation aboul EZ2

Pae BT

siore in he company | wasn'l povy Do (hal

01 What s the EZ store wnifiative?

A 15 sl as he menboned, A

consullant recommended and — and then implemented
wukiative o make unboading the: trucks and
slocking lhe shelves more efficent

O Okay. The next one regards

oul-of-sinck Bsues, poor merchandise assortment
and standards below Family Dollar 15 thes an
area that you — whete you were cntical of the
then currenl management ?

& Mo | had made a porit of — of

staying oul of the stores. 1 was just oo

pamfd, as a lormer CEO, for me to go ko the
slores. So | wasn'l in lowch wilh he condifion

of Ihe stores and had, in faci, encouraged Mike
Calber nowisit stores with Sionie O'Brand 0 he
could get someone who could mnferpral o bam the
=ores,

0 Okay

A Cal Turner was not the nght ansa

2 And lhe last one Then, "Stonrg labor has

heen cul loo doep,” did wou know anyliimg about
thal?

A, HNo.

L e i | —_— =

Vowell & Jenminps, e, (B15) 2561405

el
(k]|
(B
141
(1]
13
[Tk
{1}
1.1}
i1of
1111
LLES
LR
Tl
fasl
Tl
117
(L1
119%
1aar
lank
ezt
I3l
[ER1]
(4]

Q

he's Llalking about Mr, Mchbillon, and we've —

A
0

The next paragraph, | think, s where

s
- already lalked aboul hal?

& Yes

Q.

And then inally i says, "Cal also

Pape &8

wanls 1o know the specifics of our parinershap and
b expeciod ivohement * Did thay provide you &
rsponse ko hal anmy me closa (o the bime we're
lalking aboul i Bhes e-mad med Daecember of '067
A The only respoose | can recall ther

prowading was some hypothebcals aboul CEG
compensalion that meghl ebcl inderest of thes

Sam's Club person, Dowg Mchdion

Q
A

Q.

A

CHeay.

M specilics of my mvolvement al all
Okay

M.

ME. JOHMSTOM: Lel's mark thal as

Exhitit 6.

[EXHIBIT & WAS MARKED,)
THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Excuse m,

Counsel We nead 1o change tapes, please

MR JOHNSTON Okay
THE YIDEOGZRAPHER: This marks tho

Min-11-Serigiris
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Fage 58

end of Tape Humber 2 in the deposibon of Cal
Turner, v, Voluma 1 Going off the record - The
lamne &5 1.21

(Recass )

THE VIDEOGRAPHER Back on the

1 fecord  Here marks the beginmng of Tape Number 3

in the deposiion of Gal Turner, Jr Volume 1,
The lime s 125
2 (By Mr Johnston) Mr Turmer, were you
advisad by anybody on Lhe board or anyone, for
ihal malier, as lo when the lormal due diligence:
began and ended for KKR?

MR RILEY. Object 1o the form
A donl think so
G (By Mr Johnston) Okay  Theowghout
the: frst gquader of calendar 2007 was Mr Calbert
conbinung his commuenscalions with you and
discussions and lnuchang base wilh youw and hat
o of Iing?
£  There was contnuainon of decusson,

Pil
[
LE Y]

LE]
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17l
in]
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Lang
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[248
115§
(18]
117]
[1m]
11w

Col Terner, Ji,
Alay i, 20K

Pagip 90

coukd they provide you some spacafcs

Duning the first guarter of 2007,
did you gel any beller wea of what il was thal
thay were wanbng you 1o do i the way of
participation?
A Mo Mo 1did nod
0. Dud anyone from KER broach the subjpect
of you coming out of retremant to repom tha
company n tho role of CEO?
A Mike Calber asked me and was — 1
don't remember - | thank 1 was when he was m
Denver with me — of | would consider that
0 Do oyou remember roughly when that woultd
have heen?
A I'monol - l2fs see Thal musl have
been about a couple of months afler | fest met
Mk and George in Mashwlle So :
Q. 5o the fall of 20067 i
A Yes
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Vonell & fenmmms, lae (615) I56-19%5

. Okay. Inzome of the papenwork that |
have seen lhera is an indicabion by Mr Calbent
and some olhors on tho parl of KKR thal - hal
they were concerned -- thal may be loo slrong of a
word, bul concem s the one 171 vse -- Lhal -
that your invelvemend would be imided to bang a
seller unless Mr. Perdue was lerminaled or lired
CEQ. Was that anylhing thal you ever dscussed
wilh Mr. Calber or Mr, Roberts or anyone else
wilth KKR*?
A Wedl, thal = that's not like me, 1o
say - o make any demand of That sonl. They Enew
thal | wasm pleased wilh the change of shralegy
uncher Dawid Pesdoe and thal o would, iherelore,
lollow that | wouldnl suppost thal same sirategy
if 1he company wenl privale

But | had - | had very hille
coemrmunicalicen with Daved Perdue, and | jesd beard
shuff aboul him as you always do abowl any CEQ.
Bt | dont recall ever sayng, He's got o goal
I'm goirg o do anytheng | don'l racall that
miuch discussion atoul my dong somethmg acnehow.

i2el izoy (3. Latier pariof 2006  And what was your
ra11 yes, or louching base, ratheor 1211 reEsponse”’
iz O Yeah Andwe sl lboked al the e-mail iz A ldoen'lwantto 1 realy don'l want
Izas thiat was in mid December of 2006 in wiich they fzzi oL And only il il made sense Tor me loodo il lor
pzei wogre indicating (hat you were asking about whal (21 AN Eberim penod of lme.
1267 (hizy thought your nvolvermenl was going loba and s Q. By that you mean you were willing o do
P B Fage 52
et I bul nol wanbing bo do ol and onky for a2 short i O Waere you - were you made awsare [hat il
121 penod of time io - 121 was likely thal Mr Perdue would not be retaned
m A Yes. i3 once the company wenl privale al some point before
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Mr Perdus was aclually iokd?

A D heard dispoaraging comanents on him,

ard il was easy enough lo read between the lines
Bul | don®l recall beng 1odd thal he was gong 1o
be canned

0 Whal kind ol disparageng rermarks oid

you hear?

A, Such things as Mike Calberd {eling me

thal he'd made a point of calling every Fnday to
talk io David Pordue and — and he could never
find him al work  You know, (hal sor of thing
2 COkay. Let me hand you amiher

docisment

A Good,

2 Thes s a multipage document contaiming
mastly amost entirely - enteely handwniten
nodes Bates marked CTE140 through 0143 And whille
you're leaking al that, el me ask my -- ask my
firsl gueston whichis 15 thes your
harhsnlirg?

A Yas Okay

0 Okay The first page of this s -- I'm

Pl Li-Sorapiie

[25) Fape K% = Fa=e 92
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nol sure what this was, || may have been a shcky
pad or something that thoy made a copy ol 15 ha
handwridimng on thal page as well as the reslt ol
lhe docairmerd all yours?

A Yes

O What =5 this a = jusl a pece of

paper (hal was stuck 1o he frond of this or -

& | dom't know | dar’l kpow

Q. Do you know whether they go logether?

A Mo

Q1 Allmght Well, kaokang at just

what's on tha first page then = we'll lake them
separately, Do you remember whal - was il you
taking notes in a phone conversalion o something?
# These are my noles  These -- thare wes

a gquesthion posed  See the OF And | dor| know
wihal the queshon was, but the answer s not
maaningiully more of mayhe Ses, (hal's -

thal's —

Q  Okay Well, you've answered my first
queshion, which s What was the queshon?

A Whal was e queston? 1 don'l know

whal the guestion was  And from the skelehy
answed | can'l T8 d in either

3. Do you know who il was Thal was asking

i
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P 54

the quesbhon™
A, Mo, | don't
O Ond this come (rom a lelephone
conversaton thal you had or do you remembser?
A | don'l know
Q. Do you remember anything about 1aking
lhese noles?
A Mo, | dond
O Looking down thiough il then, sorng
fact from fiction, do you know whal thal’s aboul?
Mo,
Tight —
Taghl G -
. — G plan
=t Fﬁn
Do yous kewaws what [hat's makang
reference -= ney're your noies,
A Goplan,
. Nodhing? 3
A Mo
Q. Then “equity concerns ™ Any
recnllection abou what that means?
A Ho
0 "Litigahon, CEO"?
A, Mo Two hundred mollicn. P st

o0 >0F

ALl
11
131
1
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coming down with yow,

QG Regh

A "Two hundred mdhon slake equal ®

. "Same as olhers, no sinngs allached,

Z300 mulbon iolal ™ |5 thes — 15 s a

descussion, this par of i, a discussion aboul
whal your possible role would be inoinvasting in a
goirg prvale deal?

A Mol my mole in mvesing, bat the

amount of snvestment 1hat might be available, |
think. 15 wheal 1his &,

O Okay. Bul the boltom line 5 you're

nod sune because we don't remember wherne -
A Mo

0 - s came fom™?

A Pmonot sure

0 Al eghl  And -- and Rer g

over (o the last three pages of this ane documeaent
You don' know whether the first page s related
to the sacond - second part of d, these threa?

A Mo, | doe

0 Okay Andllake | you wouldn

know - Ihe second page & dated 411707 You
dea’t krow whether ihe Birst page = close in bme
b Ihal oF nol?

Viwell & Jenmvings, Toe, (G615) I56-1905
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A. Ho

Q. Al pghl  What do you remember about

tha corcumstances of these noles? Whal - was
thes a lelephone conversabon Lhal you were having
with Wr Calberl?

A | beleve 5o

Q I generally your habul o 1ake

exlensve noles like this n —

A Ho

Q. Wsnol 3o ths would have been
someling cut of the ordmary?

A Yes

2 And why m parbcular & you feel the

need 0 lake noles on s parcular oocasion™
A Mike Calbard had been -- had soa of
drnped off the face of the eadh as o any
ciemmurecedon

O Hewosn'T callng you avary weaek
anymore’?

A MNa. Mo There had becn a big woed of
commurmcation  A&rd our family a3 a polonlial
mveston was gallang mo elormalon, mo
mformation al all  So | wanied - | have ofher
Tewrruly inferesl o = | had other family interast

o advise aboul whal was coming down the ke with

Felame= b I= Seripi s

E24) Page 48 = Page
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Cul Tommer, Ir.
Wlay 6, 2R

= i
111 Doflar General. So | made noles

tz1 ‘@ When you say "othor family,” you're

st lalkeng aboul the -

pp A Turner family

psr = st and the foundation?

i1 AL Yeah Yes Whal =

i O Fighl.

im A There are oiber Turmes decision makers

121 Than Cal Turner, Jr. aboul (his snvesimend
prey prospect  And 1o add - i1 was intabing that we
nn had offers from Goldman Sachs o vest n a
1iz1 Dodlar General deal, and we had no mfprmalion
|y Forheormng from KER, and [hare had been these
[j34) chscussions  So whean | inally alked o Mike
i1 Calbert, | made notes
el 2 Whal - what do you mean whan you say
that ol was imiabing that you had information
from Goldman Sachs?

A Well Goldman Sachs i [he reddlarman
and thie inwesimenl i nol — e nal the same wilh
thie middleman as if s with KER, and | had had
2z dmcimssnns with Mike Calbarl of KKR Bul he
iza1 descusssons lapsed  And then when | inally
paei Bplked tobum, | made hese notes
121 @ Okay The first several ines here of

|

137
(BL 1]
121%§
EE]
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Page 8

1 these nodps — 15 this pust miormatbon thal

i1 Mr Calberd was relaling ko you?

121 A, Yeah | was just inging 1o remember

par | pust wanied o be able to remember thes

i3 conversabion  This s s slar-off apology
i 2 Faﬁjﬁl

7 & You know, haven't been avording you

i 2 Hadn't been avoiding you. He has been
s avorhing everybody, something ke Ihal®
e A donl know -- | donl quile remember |
111 what the parentheses “everybody” means [
[1x]
I
LR}
LE%]
L&l
L5l
(L1}
a%
[a&|
lz2El
ladh

3w

a 31 hilhon demand for seven o 3800 milion in
supply  And explaen what he's saying lo you
there

A Wall, lo me d's prefty

seff-explanatory  Equity s symchcalion process
i5 complele  And he — he s sayng there's s
much demand, invesimanl demand, and he has his
muich supply  If's oversubscrbed.

0 Sow be leling vou there thal yvou may

nod be able 1o get as much as you want?

A He's -- he's jusi teling me how good

ihe deal 15 going

G Okay., Mow, here's an arrow thal goes

izid

Page 99

up i the —
A How well the deal is goimg.  Fxcuse me,
1M hawe fo correc] my geanmmesr
G 1 just mowved nght alkandg
A Okay
0 Iwasn'l going Lo say anylbing
There's an -
MR, RILEY: s sounded nghl 1o

111
1%
1
141
(L3}
(L]
LR
(LY
(LY
(L1

MR JOHNSTON Absolulely

Q. (By Mr Johnston] There's an armow

ihvare thal poinds o - rom Q. D.F , "FProbabily
presenled well” up 1o "managemen! presendation ”
A Yeah Yeah |asked - becauss |

thaughl David Perdug probably would have presented
weall, you know

O Inemhs -

A Devad Perdue 15 The management making

the presentadon

2 In New York regarding the —

A, The company

O = the company and ils prospects and

all of that s thal your understandmg?

A Yes

0 Okay

|1l
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Vieaell & Jewmioems, Bine (6G15) 256- 1935

Blin=Ll-Sergd

A Daed Perdue presents well

O And — and the question, "DLUP. probabdy
prasenbed well.” was thal your gquéshion —

A Yes

0 —tokbm?

A, Yeah Yeah How did— how did be do?
0  And then the answer there, A, 15

Mr. Calber’s response (o you?

A, Yes

2 His observalions?

A Yes,

O Okay Afew ines down il 583,

"Tryirsg o fgure oul bming with hime He doesn't

(2]
LEd]
LE
141
151
151
171
L1]
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@
111}
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(RE]]

O He's indicatirg down here that (here's {

have a clue " Whal does thal mean™
A Well, 1ihink ifws means that he s —
he 15 thinking about whal lo do with Pesdue and |
ihat Perdue and s ego doesnt -- doeen'timagine |
Ihat -- thad he wouldnT siay on as CEO and -- and |
Mike Catberl is Irymg 1o figuse thal out

0 Furiher on down where il says, "A shod

al new CEO an boaed,” the nesd ling, "Can D Bere'
hold this tagether” - s thal Mr, Calben asking

WL YO DI -

A Yes

0 = oriz thal you asking Mr Calberi
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hes openion as 1o Mr Bere'?

& Thal's Mr Calbert asking my opimion

Q  And your responss thara 15 yes?

A Yes

Q0 Okay. And then the tast paragraph

seems o be what you've just told us a lew minules
ago ahoul hem caling and a ol of broken glass
between ham bemg Perdue and managemant?
A Uh-huh

O And then he - "are you willmg {o ren

Itws on an intermm basis,” s that you asking that
question -

A Ko

0  —or s ihal Mr Calberl asking you

whalher you were willng lo run il?

A No. This — | believe this s Mike

Calben asking Dawd Bare’.

3. Oh, | ses

fA  Cofl Bere’ — lel's see | beleve --

| believe thal s a conversation belween Calber
and Bere’

2 Okay. The frst ine in the second

page of thas CTO142 " Perduse had ego in check
and wilingness 1o kel you merdor * 15 that you,
wou, Mr Cal Turner, Jr , montor, or whal e --

Pragn |

A H probably i when | burned the

sieaks Bud that's — that's the only lme |
remember having thal discussion

. Then there seems 1o be a dsoussson

about the legal aspecis of the Transaclion s he
saying betwean now and July 11 be deposed? s
thal -- or = Lhal you — thal you're going 1o be
deposed or can you &l?

A, s referenced (o him

@ That he's gomg to ba deposcd. And

then the next hne, "Inside” - why don't you ust
read that  1'm having some trouble reading all of
whal you've wilten there |5 that “nssde™?

A Yeah “Between now and July Pl ba
deposed,” and | beleve these are the ssues 1hat
wolld be invobved n bes boing disposed, deposed.
Excuse: ross

2 Thal thes was an inside deal and

thal =

M. Lih-huh

0 = Ihe company, KER — excuse me — dhl

nol pay endigh for the company?

A And ihes was s apology for negleching

QOur cormmainacalion.

. | ses.

Vowell & Jowwhivees, Ing, (B]5) 2501955
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whal's (b conlext of this statement?

A I'm having a hard Lime remembenng

who — who thal iz | know i's Pendie. But

if —lel's see. Are you willing - on this -- on

an inderim basis "I Perdue had egoon check and

wilhngness Lo lel you mentor.” There are

different players here, amnd P nol sure who the

Myvou® s, whather il's — whelber t's Calbert fo

mentor Perdue or Bere' o -- | can'l smagineg = |

don'l know, | don'l know  I'd have to speculate

G Was Mr -- sl as a — your genero

feschng from thes conversation thal you had, was

Mr Calbert tryng 1o feel you out 1o see how

readhly you would be willing 1o jump m. nod in

any official robe, bt as a mendor o a new CEO,

e, Mr Bere’ or spmeone?

A Mo | don’ = B was nol doing hat

al thes leme

0. Okay Was there ever o point when —

whien Mr Calborl discussed any roke ke thal wiih
o7

L The one ime in Colorads when he asked

me (F | would come in, come back as CEO |

ne=ded — il | wera needed.

Q. And that's when you bumed the sieaks? '

Prage ik

e

A He had ko lake some heal from me for
beirwy unresponsive, the very idea of our getbng
information from Goldman Sachs and we can'l
even = and there's no communicabion with you
And this was hés response 1o that

O S0 he's saying here that he dossn’

wand lo be - when he gves his deposiion, he
deesn’l wanl o be burdened with having had
comnversabions wilh you aboul your role and that
sorl of thng 15 Lhal whal ths s aboul?

A Yeah And cleacly he had no berden
Whenever thal would happen, he wouldn| have any
hurden because there wasn'l cormmumcalion

¢ Ises The nextling, | hink, says,

“My call that | could nod meel on nuembsers * What
does thal mean?

A He wouldn' -- i was Mike Calberd's

caoll. He wouldn'l meat wilh us o gee us
imvesimant numbers hal we deserved

0 lsee

A He was nol rospansne

Q. Okay You had been asking lor those -

A Yas

0 — and sayimg you were iferasted mn

them. Thay waren] —

L —rww==

(26} Eage 11 - Page 104
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e A Yes izi @ And then - okay., Then you've gol
i @ = giving 1t 1o you and he's iefling izi “dnd, Your mvohemen!® - thal's you, Cal
j33 wools thal Iheal wias his call, i Turners, myvodvement -
inn & Yeah Youve sold toother people i A Yeah

i 1s1 and - and we don'l even have any information We | s @ — s subyoct 10 the CEO we find™?

| s hawve nathing, no miormabon g1 A Uh-huh

[ tm1 O Okay And then - hen = 50 was il 71 Q@ "The first objecive, the absolule best
ta) your impression thal he was apologizing lo you for | s CEOQ, your role subgect to the bay m ol thal CEO ©

i his? 21 1'm nid sure that | follow that, bt | think | da.
ey AL Yes isa1 But maybe f you can explam o, Nl understand
i 0 Okay Then the next ing, "Hugaly ier OF bwlfeer
iz waluable 1o 1alk about whal Io do wilh company and |z A There i3 - there s a differsni
i3 ‘who o be the CED,” Whal 15 he saying lhera? 13 coemmurmcahion here than the earder pohbical
jaar A Well, he was - he was inpng fo mend pa) communicaton of my mvobvement silh the company
jis Tences with me because | was - | was disappainled | psi Mow, any Cal Turmer, Jr snvolvement hinges on
jae1 10 the absence of communcation wilh ham 11} Uws other guy  Thal's what he's saying here
v O Okay, Sobe's lelling you that ii's pm . Okay  So other than being a seller,
101 valuable for him to 188k 1o you — valuable to him riss your robe m lhe compary 15 going 1o be subyect 1o
e 1o Lalk 1o you aboul whal to do wilh ihe company [ 1191 the new guy they pick 15 Lhal -- thatl whal he -
jza1 and who would be a good CEQ and that so of izor A Uh-huh

j2e thimg? rr O Okay

221 A Yeah, He's workew] on his polilics 21 A e,
7] SCETHE MIOTE, r31 Q1 Is thal the first feme thal you had
iz @ He's dong hal, getting back mto 7 ¢za1 heard that?
jzer A Yeah 12s1 A Ttiwnk so.

i Page 107 Page 108
i O Okay Then on lhe nex| page - o Tumar's invohement as a mentor or helpang the
izt A 15 there another page? iz new CEO in some way of helping (o sirategee for
11 O One more jar the mear lerm or aven e lang lerm for the
mi A& Oh 141 -I:-I:l'l'lrllan'!ll'":'
w3 A nghl  And he slads, “Gong rst A Yas, IS wilthoul — wathoud Lhat.
w1 forward A week away from D Pordue and staring | e @ Right
im seanch.” So ha's Lalling you thene hat Perdue it A A pure investment decision
i has probably gol anolher week in office and then i Q. All mght  Then — then ke says, "The
1 thay're goang lo tell ham in == or anolher wesk s limung 15 on owr” - fhelr ~ "side with

ey before he knows how long be's going o stay n pey planifis ™ Dul he explain to you whal be meant

1111 office and then they're goang o slard — ray by that?

nai officially star a search. Mow, by this paint you rrzi A IPhe did, 1 don't rermember d

;101 had already talked to them about this iy Q Then the next senience (hefe Says,

v Mr Mehiflon, comecl? ey "David Wilds s a real problem.” Why would Dawid
nas1 AL Uh-hwh 151 Wikds be a real problem?

nre) O It says, "You delermme” = [ ik = el A Well { never did agree wilh hrm that

jaei “hewed of wvestmand even walboul mvolvement irn Diavd Wilds was a real problem

jzni 15 B sayeng you, Cal Turner, Jr, delermne your e 3 Dadd he explan o wou why he hooghl --

i level of invesiment? s A The — Davd Wilds had two hatls ko

et A Yeah, Yes, Sinclly as an nwveslor. e wear  Adwsor o he Tumer Famely and lead

pzap Wilhoul Cal Turner involvemend Jusiasa —asa pany Inwestor - lead director of Dollar Genercal  And
jzzs [RURE INVESIOD a3 his s Meke Calbert making that comment, which
221 @ Okay Just to he clear, we're lalking 1131 clearly was nol the case, because Davd Wikds so
wzas abond Col Turmernimephvemeant  W's nol Cal Turner rzar Gonsisienily buill thal wall bedween us 50 thal

251 iwplvement imvesbng in the company  Ii's Cal 1z Davnd Wilds, the direciar, | ddn't commumicale

Vel & Jeninngs Ine, (615 2501955 Mim-11-Sc i (2T) Papre HOS - Pagc |0
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wilh

Dervid Whikds, the advisor (o our
farmily as potential mvesiors, | dd commumcate
with and 1 Uhunk Calberd 15 takung about the
percephon of o probdem there, Bul | knew,
because it was Dawvd Wikds he was lalkng aboul,
that there was no problem of that sor
2 How did you leave d al the end of s
conversabon™
MR RILEY Obyect o the form.
I don't —
MR RILEY Prm nod sure whal
you're talkeng aboul,
A Well, 128 me — lod mo read tha resl
| thank the last paragraph gives all the
indicaton that | would hawa about how il was
lef
2 (By Mr Johnstom) That s thal - thal
Mr Calbert was goang o get back with you on an
amound 1hal the Turmer famiby mierests would bea
allowed o mwesi?
A As o purc inveatmend
Q. FRight Dsd you have a time frame for
when he was gong 1o 8o thal or prowide that for

yau?

A
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Page 110

A, No | think he kept thal lo mmseli
Q  Mow, al some pont earhier m that
decement 4 indcates that there's maybe 200
mullson thad they were Lalking aboul, Al some
poinl was there discusson aboul your invesimend
al a subslankbially hegher level than thal, 400 or
500 milkon?
A, Well, | had leamad Uhal somsshow of
piher there had been that kind of allolment, Lhal
thal much had, il seemed lo me, arbibranly bBeen
made available. There had been no discussion of
i

And considenng thal our amily
pwned & ol more than that, | was concemed aboul
whether enough had been aliotted | dadn't yel
know of the Iotal family inderest in — inorl, bl
there could conceivably have been more migrest,
invesiment inferest, in our Eamily than the 200
mmillon that they were alloiing

So thal was the only discussion
of — of there beng more Hial | would brng up
that would seerm thal here shoukd be more
avalable Lo aur family
. Al a kter mo, ot some poind later on
inn the procass in May or June of 2007, did you -

Pago 111

did you let Mr. Calberd — dwd yol fell

br Calbert thal the famly interesls wanled 1o
wwest as miech as four o 500 midlion m ks
dpal®

A Mo | just-—-1sad, we — thare

gl b inlerest -

O lzpe

A = more than vou have alolted, and

| don® recall thel | sad 400 or 500 Bul d

only seemed far thal (he Turner family be
alofted mane than the 200 that he had laloed
about

O And why do you say That?

A Because af how moch we owned

0 Was there a lime when anyons from KEKR
indhcated to you thal you would be allowed Lo

do — imvest more han 200 mdlan™?

& | don' think so

O Did Mr Calberd gel back willh you al

some poinl and k2l you know how much ihey were
willing Lo prosicie you?

AL | don'l remember there Being any

inchcalion of any more than ths 200 ko maybe 300
ronfon thal's menboned in lhs mems § don't
rercall what fodlow-up communcation ne had, b |

Viewell & Jemmangzs, boc (6055 256-1915
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v oo knoww thal that's the total amount that was

Page 112

indicatled to be available

0 Dunng that penod that we're talking

about, which iz generally Apni io - through Juno
af 2007, dd aryone from KKR provide you ligures
showing ther own propechions over free, 10-year
penod foe growdh wilhin the company?

A We hinally had a telephonss

preseniabon, 2nd i was essenlially ihe same
information hal Goldman Sachs had available 1o
all the -- all thaw cuslomars, ther — thar
projechions and ther scenanos, and — and yeal
thal came afler the deal was well sald, and lha
amoum of slock avalable was just 200 — maybe as
mitach as 30K - mellion

O You ulimately made [he decizion, you,

Cal Tumer, Jr and the obher Tumer inlerests,
ulimalely mads the tkecisson lo be a sallar, not
an mwesior; is thal comect?

A That s comect.

2 And why were those deoisions by

yourself and, to the besl of your knowledge, e
ocdhear Turner iMaresis mada?

& Well, the — the prospect of -- of my
imvolsament m the company had waned and (he

12H) Page 109 - Pape 112
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‘i—' Page 113 | Page 114
i 111 management of the company | wasn'l sure that 1 i O Jacking up the price for your
21 wanied 1o be a parl of and the 522 a shore was a 21 CUslomerns?
111 dam good prco, and i jusl mada sense lof me and | 0 A Yes, Wheoh s very unTumer like i
141y famuly o — Io lake the $22 a share and for me ven managing thal company.
123 nod to have any conbinued mvaolvemenl, a1 2 Do you remember anything about the
e O Wou - you mentinned jusi & few minules pei Imwohvernent in the presentation regarding irdemal
171 ago the telephomc presentabion, and | lhink your 171 rales of retum®?
rai coinment there was thal the numbers were basically | o & 'msorry [ don'l |was always lhe
ta1 lhe same numbers thal Goldman Sachs had been v CEQ Newver a CFO.
o providing [ae ME. JOHMNSTON: Why don’l we go
A Yes 101 aff the record  Let me have a few mmuies 1o ook
e @ Goldeman beng the - as you put i | - at some other documents.
lpay earher, Lhie = the: middleman -- ({HT] THE VIDEOGRAPHER Stand by,
iy A Uh-hufe re1 pleasae, Gomg ofl tha record, The me s 208,
sy . — mthe process Do you remember [151 iFecess.)
1361 whether or not here were growlh rates projecled [181 THE VIDEDGRAPHER Back on Ihe
prn 1hat excesdaed ihe rabe of inflalion in ihose [ 14m record The time s 2 17
piel numbers? st 3, (By Mr Johnston) Mr Turner, P've
a1 A Ldon'l remember ihe nuimbers, bul - rral JUSt ot A few 1351 Iings I'm going to &sk you (o
12a1 I'm sormy. | really don't remember the numbers izn1 Io0k @ and wdenlify  But before | do that, |
{431 What | remember from the numbers was my ong 1211 ‘wan to go back and revsil something we weara jusi
1231 impodant impression that they could enhanca 221 talking about before we look the break, and that
pav1 financial performance by incraasing markup, and 291 15 Ihie = the elephomc presentabion thal you
i2¢1 that made me unenterestad mn imeahvament with raei lalked about a Mtle hel ago
jasy them | can remembaer thal jasi ¥ou sad ihat they — KKR prowded
Faga 115 Pags 116
(11 you basically the same numbers that you had golien | (EXHIBIT 7 WAS MARKED }
iz1 from Goldman Sachs winich you had referred (o a ran &1 {By Mr Johnslon) Justa — st a
i itle earker a5 the meddieman  Explam, of you v couple of last things to be some things up. Let
o1 would, please, for the record whatl you mean by o1 me hand you analther document thal & handwnllen
151 Zokdman Sachs being the middleman 151 noles
i1 A They were allocated some slock from KKR 181 MR JOHNSTOM And so | don
inn which they marked up and sold - tv1 forget, lel's ust go ahead and mark this as
i & Al nghl a1 Exhibil &
jsp A -- ko thear cuslomers. 121 (EXHIBIT & WAS MARKED )
ey O And 50 were you conbacted, you, Cal pang A, Ohay
118 Turmer, Jr andior the Twmer — other Turmers i 2 (By M. Johnston) This document —
inzn inlerest, by Goldman Sachs - az1 first of all, 15 this your handwriting ™ ,
i A Yes. ma A Yes |
prag 0 = do by some of this? el . Thas document goes back 1o he - when
psy A YES iisr we were Lalking aboul your educaling youwrsell at
(a1 0. Dud wou find that 1o be a bllle odd n g Il bagannmg of (s deposibon and you were
per Lhat -« Ihat you had been takung with Mr Calbar i1 Malking aboul one of the people thal - of one ol
yra) ol of thas e ahout inveshing wilh them and i AR enbibes you went lo see was Bank of Amenca
nai hene you're being conlacted by Goldman Sachs? st and ey gave tes presentabon s this sel of
e A | fownd d annoying rre1 moles from (halt presentabaon?
fau @ That's far fmy A Yas
izai ME JHOHNSTON Yeah Andl'm — fzzr 03 ARd S 35 you lEave = 33 you've
pzin I'm remanded that | did not mark he kst - the i2ar Said oarier, this is e educating you as 1o how
i34 handwnlien noles thal we wonl over as an exhibil 1pas e process works?
a5 S0 lels do thal now as Extubel Mumiber 7 iz A Yes

= = L —

Vauwell £ Jeaabngs, liee, (615) X5 1435 Alin-LU-Scripid (29} Page 113 - Page 116
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contemporanenus wilh a phone call or meating or is
it — or sl a sot of noles thal you sal down
and wrole afler a conversalion or meating?
& | sal down and wrole these notes afler
some comersalion because the — (he knes are foo
fifed in for d 1o have been laken during a
COnversabion

O Do you know wihio ths conversatinn was
with?

A No

O The very lirst bwo ines, "Good dash
Bere™ — | don'l know if that's Tiehle or Tehle
Tzhile

And thin Lanegan,

Lib-huih

ks that Mes Lamgan?

. Thafs the good talent  That's the
ggorad = I'm glad = | 55w thal | thowghl -

Q. And thien -- Ihon below (hal There's a
dash and then Perdue 1 don't know how o
pronounce thal

A Ok, yeah. | know what you're talkang
aboul now

»POPFp®

i O Allnghl Whal are we talkeng abd?
s A Well we're Lalkang aboul the gond on

Vowell & Jeansngs, lae. (615 250=1135
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May 6, 28
Pogenb?| Page 118
2. All nghi Then the ather dacumeant - m O Lel's - lhere’s a - lhere's a couple
yes. Thank you — | wanl you to look &l thal 11 of things thal - let me point out 1o you in that
We'll go ahead and mark it as Exhilil 9. 11 regard  First of all, the very firsl coupbe of
(EXHIBIT D WAS MARKED ) i hnes, "KER signed with debl arranged  Road show
Ao Golly 151 N0t a g deal bul Perdue locked in on. Only —
O  [(By Mr Johnsion) Whae you're looking e bt only 300 milion i equity arranged ® Thad
al thes, can yau jusl el me - 15 that your im Sounds ke i must have been -
handweniting? i & Yeah
A. Thal's my handwrniling i 3 - aller the deal was announced
O Okay per A 1 does sound lhal way Yeah,
A | didn't know | wrole so much nu O Bul bafore, you know, July or s0 5o
Q. The first queshon 15 Do you remember iz dwas somelime m Apnl or May perbaps?
the date thal (hs = i A, Perhaps
A Mo My lather lok] me aksays to pul a el O And then at the very end of il on the
dale on he lop of every pece of paper, and jss1 thard page there's some descussian aboul 200
I'mv — Pm osorry, Daddy | ddn'l doat | hear ier mallson lo 250 miion desred by your group, ¢
VA it cetera, Sovyou're i thal penod when you're
0 Do you know appraxirrately when this i lalking about the amount that you're gong o rofl
wolld have been, raadmgibe documenl™ raa1 OvEr inta this If you are going 1o So probabily
A, Well, | thenk thay had nol yel mel Doug prsi hen wi're [alking aboul spnnglme, perhaps early
Mekiillan, 5ol -- this was reasonably early m pxr1 Summen of 2007 Would thal be fair
our digcussion, | guess izrs A | would say 5o More ikely sprmg.
0 SRl lof's — izny 0. Cheay.
A, 1 don't know -- 1 don’l know when 'm s A Lale -- [ale spring
somy. | donll know whon. s (1. Mow, are these nolas hal were aken
Sy Page 113 Pange 10

the firsl ine and the questonable on the second
mries.

0. The guestionable beng Mr Perdug?

A Uh-hiih

0 Who is — how da you pronousnce thal
name?

A HKalhlzan Guson

Q. Guion® And who is sha?

A, She was head of — 15 head of slore
Operations

. And then Bewlay?

A, Head merchant

. And -~

A, And Chaliis Lowe 15 ihe head of HR

Challis, whom | really dedn’ know and hadmt med
0. Okay. And why = why was [his al the

op of thes page™ Whial — what did this have lo
o wilh whalever (his conversalion was?

& | don'l know == | don't remamber what

il had to do with the conversation | can tell
what il's saying  There are two calegonios of
managemenl on Ling T and Ling 2, and | don -
b | don't remamber how il relales 10 whal was
A

0. Okay A few hnas down it savs, "TRG

M-S rh

(50 Pace 117 = Fugoe 124
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Page 121 |

pn didnt get approval ol mvestment commutles  Mike
i Calber sweabng d  George Robens didn' lose

i any sheep " Whal does thal mean?

ar A Thal's some afler-lhe-fact infosmation

151 aboul whal happened.

e 3 Mike Calbert was swealng that they

]
(IL}]
(B}

and George Roberls didn’l lose any sleep over o
ane way or the other? What doas that mean?

A Wiell -

MR RILEY, Object 1o the form

= | beheve whal this 15 aboul is Lha

sobe underiaing of KKR and Mike Calberl was
swealing it bul not George

2 (By Mr Johnston) Okay, | don wani

to spend a borg ime on s Bul a few hnes
i in Lt descussion where -- thal slars oul
"D, Perdue colon”™ — \
& DOkay How many lines?

O Andal - "Mike C has calied him lofs

in lasl bwo weeks (more Than direclors ina year)

mighl gel Lhe approval of the mvestment commultes

jont underiaking of KKR and TPG wound up being a
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thes means?

A, | don'l remember [Me absence (hal 5

bemng referenced, bud 1 ilnk there was a slory of
David Perdue having shmgles which came o David
Wilds and (here was anothar slony oxplaaning
absence o Mike Calberl.

0 It was difierend froem the one thal

WHS —

A Differenl from the shengles

O lIsee Okay Then below thal,

“Perdue, colon, onty two negalive Turner remarks ™
A Yeah

3. "Frsl meeling, queshon mark, | can'l

fake {hns mich longer, et celera " Do you Know
whal thal's making reference 107

& Thal’s bn a first meeling Bebween David
Ferdue and onc of those LPO - LBOD group, eilher
TPG or KKR. He just can take the Cal Tumer --
Turneeer Stull mich longer | think s whal that
means, And lhe second one --

0 Who can'l?

A Dawd Pardue |5 whal Dawvid Perdue

201 asking, quole, "Where were you kast Fnday and 23y Sad i Lhal meelng
yaay i slory than, quole, 'shingles,” unguote (o e @ Is00
ias1 O Wilds * Whal does that -- do you know whal st A "Perdue made only lwo negalive Tumer
i ¥ Page 123 Poge 12
iy remarks " ip AL Okay S0 whal s the quesion?
im @ Isee. Okay izt & 15 this aboul Doug McMdion and —
m A And the second, "When Steve called to i A Yes,
per Inguare aboud investing in the deal jui €2 - possible mvolvemen! as a CEQ or —
iz 2 Who s Sieve T2 TR
i A Thal's my brother, Steve Turner e Q. - mn some capacilty? Okay The very
i @ Dh, Steve Turned | see  And he was i7y last sentence of the document, "Mike gol new
1o callirg wha? i perspechve on my polental mvohrement " Can you
psr & | o'l know anytheng atoul that i3 axplain whal thal 5 in reference to, what you'ra
nes QO Okay 1 maaning?
fn A Thal's -- | just — | st ook fhe A I'msoery | don®l rernernler what that
g1 nede | don't know whether that happened or 131 MEans
iy chidn't happen, TEN MR. JOHNSTON Mr Turner, |
nat @ Allnght  Then Perdue essenbially rasp think that's all the quesbons thal | have |
ir31 being fred by hiz team S Lamgan mos! 15y appreciate very much your cormang in today.
hieay Nsgalive® Whal does thal mean? i) However, you've gol all these other lawyers, and
e AL Well, whal il means s that lhe jiep I'mosune they wanlt o spand 8l least as much lime
jeni decision o fire David Perdue was nol considensd a (e as | oded,
i KER decison bul rejechon of Perdue by s leam (LT MR RILEY We don’l have any
jres O O Ihe next pags -- you know, we don| igas UESiEON:
iz11 have 1o go throwgh a lol of detad | pust wand (F3T] THE VIDEQGRAPHER Ewverybody
jaz1 10 be sure what his paragraph is really 1alking izz1 sland by, please This concludes the deposibion
jzs1 @hout 15 Mr McMilon as a posside CEQ of vanous | za of Cal Turner, Jr, Velume 1 Number of lapes
i741 scenanos inwhich be meghl be - might become prar used was three Goeng off the record  The Timae
jzs) involved. gy 82 37
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